AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
MARCH 13, 2018
1:00 pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS

1. Post Evacuation Access to Animals
- Letter from Blaine Marr, received March 3, 2018

MINUTES

1. Council Committee Meeting Minutes
- February 27, 2018

2. Council Committee Meeting Minutes
- March 6, 2018

3. Special Council Meeting Minutes
- February 26, 2018

4, Council Meeting Minutes
- February 27, 2018

5. Special Council Meeting Minutes
- February 28, 2018

6. Special Council Meeting Minutes
- March 2, 2018

7. Special Council Meeting Minutes

- March 6, 2018
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Heritage Acres Farm Museum Update
- Letter from Heritage Acres, dated February 16, 2018
- Powerpoint Presentation, February 27, 2018
2. Request for Delegation
- Speaking Notes, February 27, 2018
- Email from Diana Reed, dated February 21, 2018
3. Snow Clearing
- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2018

- Email from Martha Paridaen, dated February 21, 2018

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS
1. Operations
a) Operations Report

- Report from Director of Operations, dated March 7, 2018
- Public Works Call Log

2. Planning and Development
Nil
3. Finance

a) Statement of Cash Position
- For month ending February 2018




4, Municipal

a) Asset Management for Elected Officials: The Strategic Basics
- Email from AAMDC, dated March 8, 2018
b) Interim Chief Administrative Officer Report
- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, March 8, 2018
- Administration Call Log
- MD of Pincher Creek Enhanced Policing Monthly Report, February 2018

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1. For Action

a) Spring 2018 Submitted Resolutions
- Member Bulletin March 1, 2018
b) Emergency Preparedness Event
- Email from Town of Pincher Creek, dated March 5, 2018
¢) Pincher Creek Community Hall Society AGM Invitation to Attend
- Letter from Pincher Creek Community Hall Society, dated February 26, 2018
d) Road Concerns
- Letter from Leonard and Eileen McGlynn, dated February 22, 2018

2. For Information

a) South Region Winter Newsletter 2018
- Email from Alberta Emergency Management Agency, dated March 5, 2018
b) Crowsnest Pincher Creek Landfill Association Application # 009-18701
- Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated February 22, 2018
¢) Volunteer Week
- Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated March 1, 2018
d) Training Workshops for Local Businesses
- Email from Town of Pincher Creek, dated March 5, 2018
e) Police Advisory Committee Agenda Package
- Agenda Package, February 12, 2018
f) Biodiversity Management Framework
- Letter from Municipal District of Willow Creek No. 26, dated February 7, 2018
g) 2017 Year in Review
- Review Data from Genesis
h) Thank You Letter — Pincher Creek Community Centre Hall Society
- Thank you letter, dated February 26, 2018

G. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS
Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2

Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
Beaver Mines Community Association
- Minutes of December 16, 2017
- Minutes of February 17, 2018
Castle Mountain Community Association
- Newsletter, Issue 4

Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5

Crowsnest / Pincher Creek Landfill Association
- Notice of Annual General Meeting



IN-CAMERA

1. Legal —Citizen Concern — FOIP Section 17
2. Legal — Agreement — FOIP Section 21

3. Labour — Personnel — FOIP Section 19
NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



Bl

Purpose of this group: Started as requested by Blaine Marr. Our original goal was to understand and
identify post evacuation access to animals after a disaster, not limited to fire in each MD/area where our
animals are. We discovered in order to achieve this we would need to understand policy and procedure
prior to a disaster/preventative action plans to ensure people and livestock safety in the event of a
disaster.

Note: Disaster to be defined as any issue that might affect livestock and the need to confine, move, and
evacuateal ve <in our area. We want to ensure we have the plans in place, as wel  when we can
re-enter to ensure animal welfare is not compromised.

Discovery/Questions to ask your local MD, County Counsellor or Ag Services Board:

1. Doyou have a current Emergency Response Plan and one that includes livestock?

2. Who has an emergency services extension: Who are they?

3. Where is our 911 dispatch located?

4. Isthere a current and up to date process and plan for re-entry to ensure animal welfare is not
compromised? Plan must include WHO is in charge, when re-entry is allowed.

5. Hoping to have consistency in personnel and rational.

6. lIsthere a group or organization in the area that is currently responsible for this and who are
they? Do they own this plan oris it shared or defined by another governing body?

7. Arelocal farmers and ranchers part of any of the plans that are currently in place with any of the
groups? If not can this change?

8. Community education and information sessions? Is this happening? If not can it?

9. Utility Companies: Where do they fit in the plan? Are they included in the disaster plans?

10. Communication: in the event of a disaster: Whom do we call (Does everyone know who this is?
What form of communication is used?) Who is in charge? Where do we go? Where are the
animals to go? How are animals inventoried if moved to an evacuation site?

11. Emergency Response Communication: how current is this and are animals part of this?


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
B1


C1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C1





C2


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C2


MINUTES 8933
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
FEBRUARY 26, 2018

The Special Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on
Monday, February 26, 2018, at 3:00 pm, in the Administration Building of the Municipal District,
Pincher Creek, Alberta.

Notice of the meeting was given by person to each Councillor and a signed Waiver of Notice Form
is attached to and forms part of these minutes.

PRESENT  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Rick Lemire, Bev Everts, Brian Hammond and
Terry Yagos

STAFF Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman
Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Special Council Meeting to order, the time being 2:57 pm.
A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/091

Moved that the Special Council Meeting Agenda, for February 26, 2018, be approved as

presented.
Carried
B. IN CAMERA
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/092

Moved that Council move In-Camera, under FOIP Section 19, the time being 3:00 pm.
Carried
Councillor Bev Everts 18/093
Moved that Council move out of In-Camera, the time being 3:51 pm.
Carried
C. NEW BUSINESS
There were no resolutions from the In-Camera session.
D. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/094

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 3:52 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

C3


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C3


MINUTES 8934
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
COUNCIL MEETING
FEBRUARY 27, 2018

The Regular Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on Tuesday,

February 27, 2018, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building, Pincher Creek, Alberta.

PRESENT  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Brian Hammond, Terry Yagos, Bev Everts. and

STAFF

Rick Lemire

Director of Finance Janene Felker, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk, Director of
Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, and Executive Assistant Tara
Cryderman

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.

A.

C.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Bev Everts 18/095

Moved that the Council Agenda for February 27, 2018, be amended, the amendment as follows:
Addition to E4(c) — Beaver Mines Wastewater Options;

Addition to In-Camera H.1.9. Land - Conflict Resolution — FOIP Section 17;

Deletion of In-Camera H.1.5 — Land — Contractors — FOIP Section 24;

Deletion of In-Camera H.1.8. — Labour — Evaluation — FOIP Section 19.

And that the agenda be approved as amended.
Carried

DELEGATIONS

1. Heritage Acres Farm Museum Update

Mark Barber, with Heritage Acres, appeared as a delegation to update Council on the
activities of Heritage Acres.

The powerpoint presentation was shown.

2. Request for Delegation

Diana Reed appeared as a delegation to speak to her email, dated February 21, 2018,
regarding public input, communication, decision making by the Council, snow fences,
and the facilities committee.

Snow fences were discussed.

Kudos were given to the Public Works Department for their snow removal efforts this

year.
MINUTES
1. Meeting Minutes

Councillor Bev Everts 18/096

Moved that the Special Council Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2018, the Council
Committee Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2018, and the Council Meeting Minutes of
February 13, 2018, be approved as presented.

Carried

C4


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C4


8935
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
February 27, 2018

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Municipal Heritage DU Ranchlands Log Cabin

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/097

Moved that the report from Director of Finance, dated February 16, 2018, and the letter from
DU Ranchlands Corporation, dated January 23, 2018, be received, requesting a waiver of the
municipal tax portion of the property taxes, for the Municipal Heritage Log Cabin for the
next five years, be received;

And that the municipal taxes for Roll 5222.000 be waived for the 2018-2022 taxation years
with the annual amount being charged to Assessment Changes (2-12-0-920-2920);

And that the request for gravel be approved with the cost of the material and labour being
charged to Grants to Groups and Organizations (Account 2-75-0-770-2765).

Carried

2. Request for Financial Support — Canada Day Fireworks 2018

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/098

Moved that the email from the Town of Pincher Creek, dated February 8, 2018, requesting
financial support for the 2018 Canada Day Fireworks, be received;

And that $5,000 be donated to the Town of Pincher Creek, for the 2018 Canada Day
Fireworks display, with the funding coming from Grants to Groups and Organizations
(Account No. 2-75-0-770-2765).

Carried

3. Transfer of the Waldron Grazing Coop Gravel Pit

Councillor Rick Lemire declared a conflict of interest, as he is an employee of Alberta
Transportation, and left the meeting, the time being 1:42 pm.

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/099
Moved that the report from Director of Operations, dated February 21, 2018, the report from
Director of Operations, dated February 7, 2018, and the addition Additional Information
presented on February 13, 2018, regarding the ownership of the Waldron Grazing Coop
Gravel Pit, be received,
And that Council authorize the Reeve and Chief Administrative Officer to sign the transfer
agreements with Alberta Transportation.

Carried
Councillor Rick Lemire returned to the meeting, the time being 1:54 pm.

E. CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAQO) REPORTS

1. Operations

a) Landfill Road Maintenance Fee

Councillor Rick Lemire 18/100

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated February 21, 2018,
regarding the Landfill Road Maintenance Fee, be received,



8936
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
February 27, 2018

And that the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 enters into a Landfill Road
Maintenance Agreement with the Crowsnest / Pincher Creek Landfill Association, for
the years 2018-2022, with the following amendment:

The Association shall:
1. Pay to the Municipality on an annual basis 90% of the actual maintenance
costs, associated with the road...

Councillor Rick Lemire 18/101

Moved that this item be postponed until the next Council Meeting, pending the
submission of a draft Agreement for Council’s consideration.

Carried
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/102
Moved that Administration be directed to approach the Crowsnest / Pincher Creek
Landfill Association, requesting comments, or terms, for a Landfill Road
Maintenance Agreement.

Motion Defeated

b) Operations Report

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/103

Moved that the Operations report from the Director of Operations, for the period
dated February 7, 2018 to February 23, 2018, as well as the Public Works Call
Log, be received as information.

Carried

2. Planning and Development
Councillor Rick Lemire declared a potential conflict of interest, as he is an Alberta
Transportation employee, and excused himself from the meeting, the time being

2:42 pm.

a) Bylaw No. 1280-17 — Road Closure Bylaw

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/104

Moved that Bylaw No. 1280-17, being a road closure bylaw, be given second reading.
Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/105

Moved that Bylaw No. 1280-17, being a road closure bylaw, be given third and final

reading.
Carried



8937
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
February 27, 2018

Bylaw No. 1282-17 — Road Closure Bylaw

Councillor Bev Everts 18/106

Moved that Bylaw No. 1282-17, being a road closure bylaw, be given second reading.
Carried

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/107

Moved that Bylaw No. 1282-17, being a road closure bylaw, be given third and final

reading.
Carried

Councillor Rick Lemire returned to the meeting, the time being 2:44 pm.

3. Finance

a) Statement of Cash Position

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/108

Moved that the Statement of Cash Position for the month of January 2018, be
received as information.

Carried
4. Municipal
a) Genesis Annual General Meeting
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/109

Moved that the email from AAMDC, dated February 14, 2018, regarding the
Annual General Meeting of the Genesis Reciprocal Insurance Exchange, be
received as information.

Carried

b) Invitation to Meet — Sage Analytics Inc.

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/110

Moved that the email, from Sage Analytics Inc, dated February 23, 2018, inviting Reeve
Stevick and Council to meeting with them during the spring 2018 AAMDC Convention,
be received as information.

Carried

c) Beaver Mines Wastewater Options

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/111

Moved that Council, as discussed during the In-Camera Council Committee Meeting,
held February 27, 2018, continue to proceed with the Beaver Mines Wastewater
Project, and direct the following:

That Administration be directed to invite the Town of Pincher Creek Council to meet
with Council to initiate preliminary discussions regarding Beaver Mines Wastewater
Project Option Number 1 and the utilization of the Town of Pincher Creek
Wastewater Lagoon;



Minutes

8938

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

February 27, 2018

And that Administration be directed to invite the Village of Cowley Council to meet
with Council in initiate preliminary discussions regarding Beaver Mines Wastewater
Project Option Number 2 and the utilization of the Village of Cowley Wastewater
Lagoon;

And further that Administration directs the Director of Operations, in coordination
with MPE Engineering Ltd., to pursue Beaver Mines Wastewater Project Option
Number 3 which includes the further investigation of additional wastewater treatment
options lands, including a lagoon, with or without irrigation, a Mechanical treatment
plant or other viable wastewater treatment options, within close proximity to the
Hamlet of Beaver Mines.

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1.

Action

Reeve Quentin Stevick removed himself from the Chair. Deputy Reeve Rick Lemire
chaired the meeting, the time being 2:55 pm.

Reeve Quentin Stevick resumed the chair, the time being 3:06 pm.

a)

b)

Economic Development Committee

Councillor Bev Everts 18/112

Moved that the email from Town of Pincher Creek, dated February 9, 2018, inviting a
representative to the Town of Pincher Creek’s Economic Development Committee,
be received;

And that Councillor Rick Lemire be appointed to the Town of Pincher Creek’s
Economic Development Committee.

Carried

Correspondence Action ltems

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/113

Moved that the email from Alberta Health Services regarding Cannabis Legislation,
dated February 22, 2018, the email from District of Sicamous regarding invasive
mussels, dated February 21, 2018, the email from Pincher Creek Foundation
regarding the Pincher Creek Foundation Profile, dated February 22, 2018, the letter
from Rotary Club of Pincher Creek regarding the Los Amigos Project, dated
February 19, 2018, and the email from Emerge Solutions regarding the writing
workshop, dated February 21, 2018, be received as information.

Carried
Snow Clearing
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/114

Moved that the email from Martha Paridaen, dated February 21, 2018, regarding
snow clearing, be received;



8939
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
February 27, 2018

And that Administration be directed to investigate the concerns, as outlined in the
letter;

And that the outcome be returned to the next Council Meeting.
Carried
2. For Information
Councillor Bev Everts 18/115
Moved that the following be received as information:

a) Multi Species Action Plan
- Email from Parks Canada, dated February 22, 2018
b) Strategic Transportation Infrastructure Program
- Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated February 12, 2018
¢) Rocky Mountain Railroad — Discovery Channel
- Email from Canadian Pacific, dated February 19, 2018
d) Drywood Compressor Station Cooler Addition
- Letter from TransCanada, dated February 20, 2018
e) Heritage Wind Energy Centre — Open House
- Letter from NextEra, dated February 12, 2018

Carried
G. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
Alberta SouthWest Regional Alliance
- Minutes of January 3, 2018
- Bulletin February 2018
Chinook Arch Regional Library Board
Pincher Creek Emergency Services Commission

Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
Pincher Creek Facilities Planning Steering Committee
- Minutes of January 15, 2018

Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
Oldman River Regional Services Commission
- Minutes of January 11, 2018
Beaver Mines Community Association
Castle Mountain Community Association Meeting
Meeting with Beauvais Lake Cottage Association Resident

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/116

Moved that Reeve Quentin Stevick be authorized to attend the Castle Mountain Community
Association meeting, scheduled for February 28, 2018.

Carried

Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
Ongoing Snow Removal Issues
Pincher Creek Foundation

- Upcoming Occupation Date



Minutes

8940

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
February 27, 2018

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5

Crowsnest / Pincher Creek Landfill Association
- Minutes of January 24, 2018

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/117

Moved that the committee reports be received as information.

Carried

H. IN CAMERA

Councillor Bev Everts 18/118

Moved that Council and Staff move In-Camera, the time being 3:49 pm, to discuss the following

ISSues:
1. Land - Laneways — FOIP Section 24;
2. Land - Fire Break — FOIP Section 16;
3. Land — Working Group — FOIP Section 16;
4. Land — Road Closure — FOIP Section 16;
5. Labour — Recruitment — FOIP Section 19;
6. Labour — Boards and Committees — FOIP Section 19;
7. Land - Conflict Resolution — FOIP Section 17.
Carried
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/119

Moved that Council and Staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 5:35 pm.

Carried

l. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Request to Close Portion of Road Allowance — W/NW 35-5-29 W4M

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/120

Moved that the report from the Director of Development and Community Services, dated
February 21, 2018, be received;

And that the request to close and purchase the portion of Road Allowance W/NW 35-5-29 W4M,
be granted;

And further that the applicant be responsible for all costs associated with this closure and
consolidation.

Carried



8941
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
February 27, 2018

2. Safety Coordinator Position

Councillor Rick Lemire 18/121

Moved that Administration be directed to postpone filling the recently advertised Safety
Coordinator position, at this time, pending the recent Organizational Review;

And that Administration be directed to advise each applicant of this decision, and thank them

for their interest.
Carried

3. Appointments to Boards and Committees

Councillor Bev Everts 18/122

Moved that the following be appointed to the Agricultural Service Board, for the 2017-2018
Committee Term:

John Lawson
Martin Puch
Frank Welsch
David Robbins
Carried

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/123

Moved that the following be appointed to the Municipal Planning Commission, for the 2017-
2018 Committee Term:

Michael Gerrand

Jim Welsch
Carried
4. Contract Evaluation
Councillor Bev Everts 18/124

Moved that the letters, as discussed as in Camera, be provided to the CAO Wendy Kay.
Carried

5. Delivery of Letter

Councillor Bev Everts 18/125

Moved that the Reeve and Deputy Reeve be appointed to deliver the letters to the CAO
Wendy Kay.
Carried



8942
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
February 27, 2018

J. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/126
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 5:43 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



MINUTES 8943
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
FEBRUARY 28, 2018

The Special Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on
Wednesday, February 28, 2018, at 3:00 pm, in the Administration Building of the Municipal
District, Pincher Creek, Alberta.

PRESENT  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Rick Lemire, Bev Everts, Brian Hammond and

STAFF

Terry Yagos

Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Special Council Meeting to order, the time being 3:00 pm.

A

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/127

Moved that the Special Council Meeting Agenda, for February 28, 2018, be approved as

presented.
Carried

IN CAMERA

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/128

Moved that Council move In-Camera, under FOIP Section 19, the time being 3:01 pm.
Carried

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/129

Moved that Council move out of In-Camera, the time being 4:50 pm.
Carried

NEW BUSINESS

There were no resolutions from the In-Camera session.

ADJOURNMENT

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/130

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 4: 51 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

C5


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C5


MINUTES 8944
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 2, 2018

The Special Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on
Friday, March 2, 2018, at 9:00 am, in the Administration Building of the Municipal District,
Pincher Creek, Alberta.

Notice of the meeting was given by person to each Councillor and a signed Waiver of Notice Form
is attached to and forms part of these minutes.

PRESENT  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Rick Lemire, Bev Everts, and Terry Yagos

STAFF

Councillor Brian Hammond attended via teleconference

Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Special Council Meeting to order, the time being 9:00 am.

A.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/131

Moved that the Special Council Meeting Agenda, for March 2, 2018, be approved as
presented.
Carried
IN CAMERA
Councillor Bev Everts 18/132
Moved that Council and staff move In-Camera, under FOIP Section 19, time being 9:01 am.
Carried
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/133
Moved that Council and staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 9:08 am.
Carried
NEW BUSINESS
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/134
Moved that due to the temporary absence of Wendy Kay, CAO, Council hereby appoints Roland
Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services, as the Interim CAQ effective
March 1, 2018.
Carried
ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/135

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 9:10 am.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

C6


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C6


C7

MINUTES 8945
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 6, 2018

The Special Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on

Friday,

March 6, 2018, at 11:15 am, in the Administration Building, in the Town of Pincher Creek,

Alberta.

Notice

of the meeting was given by person to each Councillor and a signed Waiver of Notice Form

is attached to and forms part of these minutes.

PRESE

STAFF

NT  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Rick Lemire, Brian Hammond, Bev Everts, and
Terry Yagos

Interim Chief Administrative Officer/Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Special Council Meeting to order, the time being 11:11 am.

A

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/136
Moved that the Special Council Meeting Agenda, for March 6, 2018, be approved as
presented.
Carried
IN CAMERA
Councillor Bev Everts 18/137
Moved that Council move In-Camera, under FOIP Section 19, time being 11:11 am.
Carried
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/138
Moved that Council move out of In-Camera, the time being 11:41 am.
Carried
NEW BUSINESS

Councillor Bev Everts 18/139

Moved that Reeve Quentin Stevick be directed to respond to legal counsel, as per the In-Camera
discussion, and provide the information as requested.

Carried
ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/140
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 11:44 am.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C7


D1

HERITAGE
Acres RE\JE!VED
S Morseen FEB 16 1209

£ PINCHER CREEK

m.D. 0

February 16, 2018

MD of Pincher Creek
Box 279

Pincher Creek. AB
TOK 1W0O

Hello:
RE: Delegation, February 27, 2018

We are writing to request the opportunity to present to Council at the council meeting as
per the above noted date. The presentation will provide a summary of our museum
events in 2017 and our events in 2018. Further, we want to thank Council for their
continued support.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

Executive Director

Heritage Acres

Box 2496

Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO

Phone: 403-627-2082


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D1












































D2
MDinfo

e
From: Diana Reed

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 7:34 PM

To: MDInfo

Tara:

I would like to make a brief delegation at the regular MD meeting on February 27 to discuss the following:

1) Public input, communications and decision making by the council
2) Snow fences

3) Facilities committee

Please let me know if this is possible.
Diana Reed

Sent from Mail for Windows 10


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D2


Delegation to the MD February 27®, ~918
Thank you for receiving me.
I have a couple of concerns:

1) your method of communication, public input and decision making.

First, I'd like to thank you for your helpful response to the last time I
was here. Such an improvement over previous experiences.

However, I find your method of receiving delegations, getting public
input and as a result your method of decision making very cumbersome and time
consuming. You allow very little if any communication between the delegation
and the council (mainly due to the time restraint I guess), at your meetings when
you have an issue with something. If there is a member of the public in the
audience who could clarify the situation you are extremely reluctant to simply ask
the audience member, thereby wasting time on something that could be dealt with
immediately by simply asking a question. To reach decisions on issues the
delegations have brought forth, you are MONTHS tossing obstacles back and
forth and unable to make a decisions. Some of the obstacles are note-worthy and
some are simply time consuming or stalling tactics. This is very costly to your
time and the taxpayers pocketbook. I realize you spent alot of time on this policy
in the past. Perhaps you should look at your delegation policy and see if you can
make some improvements that are more delegate friendly and less time
consuming. Hopefully your policies are reviewed on a regular basis as the need
arises.

2) The snowfence issue. I don't have a clue where the order to do an experiment
came from but there were a lot of snowfences not put up in the MD this year. We
were told because it is very expensive to put these snow fences up and take them
down.. When areas have had snow fences for 50 years or more, it seems strange
to me that these areas have been neglected in the name of an experiment. The
snow fence at our place is a case in point. Prior to snowfence erection, the MD
got into quite a jamb because our MD road would plug to the point where the MD
couldn't plow us out. That hasn't happened this year because we ourselves have
been erecting a snow snowfence where the MD fence usually goes. We are able
to do this because of the equipment we have now. 1rc-""y don't think it's 1rjc*
to keep the MD roads plowed 1 believe that's what I pay taxes for. One other
year when the MD had the fence up but failed to plow us out, I was told that they
understood we went away for the winter. Total failure in communication — a
simple phone call to us could have prevented both situations.

There are very few land owners that can't explain the reason for the
high cost of putting in snowfences. It is called total inefficiency. When 4 trucks with
¢ ws, often of 8 or more men, are sent out to our place to take down snowfences and






D3

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
MARCH 6, 2018
TO: Roland Milligan, CAO
FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: MARTHA PARIDAEN LETTER

1. Origin:

At their February 27, 2018 meeting, Council received a request for information on snow
removal operations (attached).

2. Background:

The winter of 2017/2018 has brought significant amounts of snowtfall across the
Municipality. In addition, severe winds have added to the snow removal effort required to
remove drifts. Ms. Paridaen indicates in her letter that neighbours plowed out the road to
access cattle and to bring kids to the school bus. This is a priority 2 road as First Student
has not requested this road be part of the school bus routes.

Ms. Paridaen’s request for information, dated February 16, 2018, was during one of the
gusty periods following a snowfall event. Contrary to her letter, our operator had cleared
the full length of the road on February 10", and on February 12 cleared the first ¥ of the

road and the full road again on the 16", The first half of the road down the hill being the
worst segment of that road.

In our response, Ms. Paridaen should be reminded, that unless approved by the Public
Works Superintendent, residents are not permitted to do work on the Municipal District’s
roads.

3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated March 6, 2018, regarding the
Martha Paridaen Letter be received as information.

«spectfully St”
Leo Reedyk
Attachments

Reviewed by: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Aauuinsuauve uiiicer vate:

Presented to Council March13, 2018 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D3


Tara rnulnrrnan
n

1 L] |
Fre MDInfo
Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2018 11:38 AM
To: Tara Cryderman
Subject: FW: Contact Form

Council — Correspondence - Action

From: info@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca [mailto:info@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca]
Sent: February 16, 2018 10:55 AM

To: MDInfo <MDInfo@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Subject: Contact Form

Site: mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

Name: Martha Paridaen

Subject: Contact Form

Text: Good Morning, I would like to direct my question to the Reeve, Mr. Stevick,: Why have we not had a
snowplow on our MD road since last week? I do not complain very often, especially about the roads, because
the last time I did, the grader operator carved a trench between the MD road and the gate to my quesrter section.
We get precious little for our tax dollars and in the very least we need our roads to be safe and passable. This
has not been the case this winter of 2017/18. Toiday the road is not passable I cannot get to work and to my
Doctor appointment. Thank goodness this is not an emergency, but I hate to see the ramifications when in fact
there is an emergency. You cannot expect our friends, our neighbor ranchers to keep the road cleared, as they
have most generously been doing in order to feed cattle and get children to the bus. Please do the job we pay
exhorbitant taxes for. Martha Paridaen 403 1/4 Section 28, Township 8, Range 1, West 5th M.
Reason: Question






Ela

ector of Opc~~+~—~1 Report M~--7 ?n1¢@

Operations Activity Includes:

February 27, Council meetings;

March 1, Agricultural Service Board meeting;
March 5, Patton Park Society meeting;

March 7, Public Works Safety meeting.

Agricultural and Environmental Services Activity Includes:

e February 19, Family Day Holiday;

February 20, Review Oldman Watershed Council Watershed Legacy Project funding
applications;

February 23, Southern Alberta Grazing School for Women conference call;
February 26, South Region AAAF Promo Committee meeting in Lethbridge;
February 27, Transboundary Tour videoconference;

February 28, AAAF Education Committee meeting conference call;

March 1, Agriculture Service Board meeting;

March 1, Deadstock Bin contact list for producer meeting;

March 2, Environmental Farm Plan Web Book Webinar;

March 2, Co-op Producers meeting;

March 2, South Region AAAF Promotions Committee agenda package;
March 5 ongoing, Environmental Farm Plans (7 in que);

March 7, Promotions Committee Meeting at Fairmont Palliser Hotel.

Public Works Activity Includes:

e All we’ve done since the last ops report is plow snow;

e Contractors moving snow with cats and blowers;

e Hauling snow out of Lundbreck;

e Brought in some casual help to keep equipment moving.

Upcoming:

e March 13, Council meetings;
e March 14, Joint Worksite Health and Safety meeting;;
e March 20, Shell Roads Working Group meeting.

Project Update:

e Community Resilience Program
o Regional Raw Water Intake, Contractor drilling.

e C(Capital Projects
o Beaver Mines Water Supply, Pipeline - Pipe installation waiting for better
weather, Mechanical Contractor working;


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1a


o Beaver Mines Water Distribution and Waste Water Collection, detailed design
and land negotiation ongoing;

o Beaver Mines Wastewater Treatment, looking at options as requested by Council;

o Castle Servicing, detailed design ongoing;

Call Logs — attached.
Recommendation:

That the Operations report for the period February 23, 2018 to March 7, 2018 and the call log be
received as information.

Prepared by: Leo Reedyk ‘ Date: March 7, 2018
Reviewed by: Roland Milligan Date:

Submitted to: Council Date: March 13, 2018










































2018-03-07 2:48 PM

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Statement of Cash Position

Page 1 of 1

E3a
Month Ending February 2017
BANK ! iT _I.B.C. February January
General Accounts
Bank Statement Balance 744 772.36 408,012.60
Deposits After Monthend 1,444.60 471.97
Cash On Hand 600.00 600.00
Less Outstanding Cheques (58,581.24) (59,163.40)
Month End Cash Available 688,235.72 349,921.17
M.D.'S GENERAL LEDGER February January
Balance Forward from Previous Month 349,921.17 214,914.04
Revenue for the Month:
Receipts for the Month 814,786.87 330,450.38
interest for the Month 674.73 939.59
Transferred from Short Term Investments 750,000.00 1,476,953.63
Disbursements for the Month:
Cheques Written (976,812.09) (1,334,049.57)
Payroll Direct Deposits and Withdrawals (208,458.20) (301,518.36)
Electronic Withdrawals - Utilities and VISA (41,374.81) (37,126.36)
Banking Transaction Fees (501.95) (642.18)
M.D.'s General Ledger Balance at Month End 688,235.72 349,921.17
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - C.1.B.C. February January
General Account Operating Funds 667,438.61 1,415,086.64
MSI Capital Grant Advances 477722783 4,771,110.06
Public Reserve Trust Funds 99,042.37 98,915.54
Tax Forfeiture Land Sales 3,589.02 3,584.42
Recycling Committee 31,143.92 31,104.04
Water Intake Advance 1,544,518.51 1,542 540.58
Clean Water/Wastewater Advance 699,682.62 698,638.13
7,827 R42 88 8,560,979.41 _
Annual Rate Original Original
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS February January of Return Investment Investment
Financial Institution Market Value Market Value 2017 Date Amount
C.1.B.C. Wood Gundy - Bonds 8,655,211.00  8,651,580.00 1.14% Nov-88 1,255,915.75
COMMENTS
March items of Note Amount
Expense - Debenture Payment (106,905.79)

Expense - PCESC Q2 Payment

This Statement

(131,422.52)

1bmitted to Council this 7th Day of March 2018.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3a


Asset Management for Elected Officials: The Strategic Basics . .ckets, ..u, 29 Mar 2018 ... Page 1 of 7
Eda

Eventbrite, and certain approved third parties, use functional, analytical and tracking
cookies (or similar technologies) to understand your event preferences and provide ' 1
with a customjzed experience. By closing this banner or by continuing to use

Eventbrite, youtagree. For more information please review our cookie policy. X
EventbriteQ scarch for ever  BrOows  HeLP — SIGN CREATE
v IN EVENT

MAR

29

Asset Management for Elected Officials: The
Strategic Basics

by Alberta Association for Municipal Districts and Counties (AAMDC)

Free

Asset Management for Elected Officials: The Strategic...
Thu, 29 March 2018, 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM MDT

Free

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/asset-management-for-elected-ofﬁcials-the—strate gic-basics-ti... 2018-03-08


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4a


Asset Management for Elected Officials: The Strategic Basics Tickets, Thu, 29 Mar 118 ... Page 2 of 7

DATE AND TIME

Thu, 29 March 2018
8:30 AM - 4:30 PM MDT
Add to Calendar

© LOCATION

Coast Lethbridge Hotel & Conference Centre
526 Mayor Magrath Drive South

Continental Ballroom

Lethbridge, AB T1J 3M2

View Map
Ei DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION

Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties(AAMDC) and
Alberta Urban Municipal Association (AUMA), with support from
Infrastructure and Asset Management Alberta (IAMA), are excited to
bring you one-day asset management capacity-building workshops for
elected officials and senior administrators!

This workshop is designed to be an introduction to asset management
for elected officials and CAOs only.

Although the workshop is open to all municipalities in Alberta, because it
is an introduction, it will be most helpful for smaller municipalities or
those with limited progress on implementing asset management.

What will you get out of the workshop? You'll understand what asset
management is, the benefits of starting or continuing on your asset
management journey, and how you can get started and champion asset
management in your municipality!

This full-day workshop is offered in five locations around the province.
You will be introduced to asset management through two modules with
the following goals:

Module 1

» Define Asset Management

- Articulate the Benefits of Asset Management

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/asset-management-for-elected-officials-the-strategic-basics-ti... 2018-03-08



Asset Mana; nent for Elected Officials: The Strategic Basics Tickets, Thu, 29 Mar )18 ... Page 3 of 7

« Recognize Trade-offs in Decision-Making

» Describe the Asset Management Process

Module 2

« ldentify the Role of the Elected Officials and Other Stakeholders

« Use an Asset Management Mindset

« Articulate the Role of an Elected Official in Providing Leadership on
Asset Management

- Effectively Use Data and Information

« Understand and Follow the Asset Management Process

The workshop is being offered at no cost to remove one of the financial
barriers we know can prohibit participation in educational workshop
opportunities for elected officials and municipal staff.

Registration and a contiental breakfast will begin at 7:30AM in the
Continental Room, Coast Lethbridge Hotel and Conference Centre,
workshop to begin at 8:30AM and will run until 4:30PM. Lunch provided.
Registration is restricted to elected officials and CAOs only, please
indicate in the registration form the municipality and position title of
each participant.

Please bring a writing utensil and all other materials will be provided.

To see a list of offerings of other workshops for elected officials, click
here. Asset management courses for municipal staff will be offered in
May to June. Stay tuned for details.

For enquiries regarding registration, contact Kimberley at
events@aamdc.com or 780.616.7106.

This initiative is offered through the Municipal Asset Management
Program, which is delivered by the Federation of Canadian Municipalities
and funded by the Government of Canada.

E> TAGS

Class

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/asset-management-for-elected-officials-the-strategic-basics-ti... 2018-03-08



Asset Management for Elected Officials: The Strategic Basics Tickets, Thu, 29 Mar 118 ... Page 4 of 7

N SHARE WITH FRIENDS

DATE AND TIME

Thu. 29 March 2018
8:30 AM — 4:30 PM MDT

Add to Calendar

LOCATION

Coast [.ethbridge Hotel & Conference Centre
526 Mayor Magrath Drive South

Continental Ballroom

Lethbridge. AB T1J 3M2

View Map

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/asset-management-for-elected-officials-the-strategic-basics-ti... 2018-03-08









E4b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4b


Administration Call Log

Location

Concern / Request

.ssigned To

Action Taken

]Request Date

mpletion Date

76

NW 13-05-01-W5

Inquiring regarding permits for outdoor storage.

oland

In discussions. Letter being sent to property owner.
Registered letter was sent to the landowner.
Received a letter from the landowner on February 14
2017 with some enquiries.

In the process of responding to the landowner’s
enquiries.

September 7, 2017 Landowner has contacted the
office to inform us that he is actively removing debris
and will continue to clean the site further.

Had a meeting with the landowner regarding the
storage issue.

Landowner has agreed to start clean-up on the site.
A pian to monitor and confirm clean-up is being
prepared.

M lovember 17,2016

79

NW 35-05-30-W5

Industrial use of building. Blowing Materials

oland

An email was sent to the President of the company
that is utilizing the building, enquiring as to the
current use.

May 19,2017

83

84

-

85










Fla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1a


Spring 2018 Submitted ¢ _ dolutions

1) Call to Order
2) Acceptance of Order Paper
3) Resolution Session

1-18S

2-188

3-188

4-188

5-188

6-188

7-188

8-188

9-188

10-18S

11-188

12-188

Request for Implementation of the 2018 Assessment Year Modifier for Well and Pipeline
Assessments (MD of Willow Creek)

Combatting Rural Crime (Lacombe County)
Increase Crown Prosecutor Staffing Levels for Rural Municipalities (County of St. Paul)

Support for Continuation of Grant Funding for Agricultural Initiatives Program (Lac Ste. Anne
County)

Provincial Government Consultation and Communication Protocol with
Municipalities (County of Grande Prairie)

Wind Energy Regulations Required at Provincial Level (County of Paintearth)
Standards for Buildings Contaminated by Fentanyl and Carfentanil (Sturgeon County)
Amendments Required for Provincial Recycling Regulations (Strathcona County)
Exemption of Seniors Housing from Requirement to Pay Carbon Levy (Beaver County)
Tenure Extension Requirements for Unconventional Development (MD of Greenview)
Recycling of Solar Panels (MD of Foothills)

Victim Services Units Funding (Northern Sunrise County)

4) Vote on Emergent Resolutions (if needed)
5) Closing of Resolution Session



Resolution 1-18S
Request for Implementation of the 2018 Assessment Year Modifier for Well and
Pipeline Assessments
MD of Willow Creek
Simple Majority Required
Endorsed by District 1 (Foothills-Little Bow)

WHEREAS Section 292(2) (a) of the Municipal Government Act states:  ich assessment must reflect the
valuation standard set out in the regulations for linear property”; and

WHEREAS the Minister of Municipal Affairs had decided not to implement the adjustment to the
assessment year modifier (AYM) reflecting increases for well assessments and for pipeline assessment in
2018 stating no reason other than that the Government of Alberta intends to conduct a rate review sometime
in the future; and

WHEREAS this unprecedented action will result in lost revenue for many rural municipalities, create an
unfair and unequitable shift in taxation to other assessment classes and result in significant increases to
mill rates, for no apparent reason;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
lobby the Government of Alberta to immediately implement the 2018 assessment year modifier to
well and pipeline assessments as identified in the draft calculation.

Member Background

it has been brought to the attention of the Council of the Municipal District of Willow Creek No. 26 that the
Minister of Municipal Affairs is not going to implement the adjustment to the AYM, which reflects increases
for well and pipeline assessment as recommended by the Linear Property Assessment Unit within the
Assessment Services Branch of Alberta Municipal Affairs.

The increase in the AYM is based on the recommendations of provincially hired consultants who applied
changes based on the ‘ad volarem’ system which is founded on the philosophy that the more value there
is in a specific property, the more the property owner is able to pay.

Property assessments are adjusted yearly to reflect increases or decreases in market value, or as in the
case of industrial and linear properties, changes in estimated cost to construct or build a specific property.
It has been a long standing principle that in times of economic downturn, when the cost of construction and
materials drop, the assessment reflects the trend by applying a reduced AYM. In times of economic
recovery, which was reflected in the adjustment determined by the consultants, the AYM increase is
applied.

The principle of our fair and equitable assessment system is being destroyed. The Minister's decision to
not implement the AYM showing the increase in value will result in shifting the tax burden to residential and
commercial ratepayers. There is a case to be made that this action will unfairly undermine the integrity of
the provincial assessment system.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



Resolution 2-18S

Combatting Rural Cr___ @2
Lacombe County
Simple Majority Required
Frdnread hy Djstrict 2 (Central)

WHEREAS there has been a proliferation of crime in rural Alberta over the past several years; and

WHEREAS citizens of rural Alberta are extremely concerned for their personal safety due to escalating
levels and severity of property crime; and

WHEREAS the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) and other police services lack the required
resources to respond to and investigate reported rural crimes; and

WHEREAS Alberta's overburdened court system results in charges laid against perpetrators of rural crime
being dismissed; and

shortcomings of our criminal justice system;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
(AAMDC) request that the Government of Canada and the Government of Alberta develop and
implement strategies and initiatives to prevent and combat rural crime, and punish those convicted
of committing rural crime in a manner that will maximize deterrence;

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the AAMDC request the Government of Canada to continue with
its review of the criminal justice system and sentencing reforms in a way that gets repeat offenders
off the street for longer periods of time.

Member Background

Rural crime is on the rise in Alberta. This statement is supported by the crime statistics that are kept by
every major police agency in the province.

The reasons for this increase are suspected to be a downturn in our economy and the increased use of
illegal drugs. The reality is that every rural resident has either had a crime committed against them or
their property or can refer to a neighbour that has experienced it. What used to be a rare occurrence is
now commonplace in rural areas.

While vulnerable individuals are being targeted by criminals- who have identified flaws both in the
criminal justice system and in the capacity of police departments to respond to- they are unable to
defend themselves without the risk of facing heavier penaities for protecting their home and families.
Law-abiding residents have their hands tied.

Lacombe/Wetaskiwin Member of Parliament, Blaine Calkins recently hosted a series of town hall
meetings with residents to discuss rural crime. All of these meetings were fully attended and

participants voiced deep concern about both the frequency and increasing severity of rural crime. The fuli
proceedings of these meetings will be presented to Parliament in the future, but the sheer number

of attendees and the common themes in the views expressed all pointed to a serious problem with rural
crime,

Residents are taking steps that are offered to them. This is evidenced by the resurgence of Rural Crime
Watch organizations and Citizens on Patrol groups in most communities as a possible way for residents
to deal with this problem. In addition, many rural municipalities have implemented programs like Crime
Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) to assist their residents.

These actions by citizens are not likely to have much of an effect unless the criminal justice system in
Canada takes this problem seriously and deals with offenders in a much more serious and meaningful
way. Conversations with police agencies indicate that repeat offenders are committing much of this
crime and they are increasingly becoming more concerned with the ability of the system to keep these
offenders incarcerated.



Rural Albertans need the other levels of government to stop letting increasingly dangerous and violent
offenders off with a "siap on the wrist". Harsher penalties are needed, especially for criminals who have
been prov 1, re} it offenders, while also giving them the tools they need to reform and re il e from
addictions that leads them to this lifestyle. In addition, the Government of Canada needs to give property
owners the ability to protect their home, their families, and their assets in a suitable manner, without the
risk of receiving a prison sentence for assault (while the criminal gets away with little or no punishment at
all).

Regardless of the reasons for this increase in rural crime, the fact remains that many rural residents do
not feel safe in their homes as a result. This is an unacceptable situation in Canada, and we call for both
the governments of Alberta and Canada to address this problem. In 2017, the Government of Canada
announced that it was undertaking a broad examination of Canada’s criminal justice system to ensure that
it is just, compassionate and fair, while promoting a safe, peaceful and prosperous Canadian society.

Together with our MPs, MLAs, AAMDC, police officers, and fellow municipalities we can make our voices
heard and take every opportunity to lead to a true change of the judicial system that protects the victims
while penalizing (and reforming) the criminals.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



Resolution 3-18S
Increase Crown Prosecutor Staffing Levels for Rural Municipalities

County of St. Paul
Simple Majority Required
Endorsed by District 5 (Edmonton East)

WHEREAS Albertans are concerned with the escalating levels of rural crime as evidenced by many media
reports over the past few years; and

WHEREAS the Supreme Court of Canada’s 2016 decision in R v Jordan puts hard timelines in place to
resolve cases: eighteen (18) months for provincial court matters and thirty (30) months for Superior Court
(in Alberta, the Court of Queen’s Bench) to uphold an accused person’'s Charter right to trial without
unreasonable delays; and

WHEREAS hundreds of court cases across Alberta have been stayed over the past two years because of
alack of r rces in the provincial pro: ution service; and

WHEREAS thousands of court cases across Alberta could be at risk of being dismissed for violating new
time guidelines set out in the Jordan decision; and

WHEREAS Alberta’s chief justice has ruled police officers do not have the authority to act on behalf of the
Crown at bail hearings; and .

WHEREAS the current prosecutor staffing levels are not sufficient to manage the demands of the numbers
of cases on the current docket; and

WHEREAS Crown prosecutors in rural municipalities are overworked and understaffed and require
additional support to effectively carry out their duties;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
(AAMDC) encourage the Government of Alberta to increase Crown prosecutor staffing levels as
well as relevant administrative staff for rural communities and collaborate with rural communities
to ensure that court cases are being sufficiently prosecuted in a timely manner.

Member Background

Alberta Justice lawyers, employed as Crown prosecutors, are responsible for prosecutions under some
federal statutes, such as the Criminal Code, and under provincial statutes.

In a typical case, the prosecutor's responsibilities include determining appropriate charges, discussions
with defence counsel, preparing witnesses for court, examination and cross-examination of witnesses and
presenting arguments respecting conviction and sentence.

More than 100 cases have been stayed in Alberta since December 2016 because of a lack of resources in
the provincial prosecution service, according to the Alberta Crown Attorneys' Association. Moreover, there
has been tremendous anecdotal evidence in rural communities that crown prosecutors are unable to carry
out their duties due to a dearth of resources.

While the Government of Alberta has announced the hiring of 50 new crown prosecutors and 30 support
staff to help mitigate against the current backlogs in the court system, it is imperative that rural communities
are endowed with the resources necessary to address rural crime; increased staffing levels int  major
cities will not be sufficient to address the challenges presented by rural crime in Alberta.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



ution 4-18S
Support for Continuatic . of Grant Funding for Agricultural Initiativi Program

: Ste. Anne County
Simple Majority Required
Endanread by District 3 (Pembina River)

WHEREAS Alberta agricultural societies operate various facilities including rural community arenas/hockey
rinks, curling rinks, ball diamonds, community halls, agricultural facilities, etc.; and

WHEREAS Alberta agricultural societies plan and deliver various community special events and activities;
and

WHEREAS Alberta agricultural societies utilize provincial grant funding to finance facility operations,
enhancements and community events; and

WHEREAS the Government of Alberta has notified a local agricultural society that the Agricultural Initiatives
Program grant has been discontinued;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
(AAMDC) advocate to the Government of Alberta to re-instate or replace the Agriculture Initiatives
Program funding for local agricultural societies.

Member Background

Little is known or has been communicated about the Agricultural Initiatives Program that has  :ently  'n
discontinued. A local agricultural society has received written notice that the funding was cancelled, and
further, no replacement grant program announced.

The ability for agricultural societies to provide much-needed community infrastructure has been hampered
by the decision of the Government of Alberta, with no communication or engagement with the agricultural
societies, or the rural municipalities that have these societies within their boundaries.

Letter from Alberta Agriculture and Forestry is attached.



AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



Resolution 5-18S
Provincial Government Consultation and Communication Protocol with
Municipalities
County of Grande Prairie
Simple Majority Required
Endorsed by District 4 (Northern)

WHEREAS municipalities have a responsibility for the provision of good government, the provision of
services, facilities, or other things that in the opinion of council, are necessary or desirable for the
municipality and to develop and maintain safe and viable communities as per the Municipal Government
Act RSA 2000 c. M-26; and

WHEREAS the municipal/provincial relationship is vital to ensure that such good government and services
can effectively be provided; and

WHEREAS the challenges of effective consultation and communication between municipal and provincial
government are evident and are impeding municipal government from effectively fulfilling its' duties and
calls into question the province’s commitment to working with municipal elected officials to their fullest
capabilities; and

WHEREAS a municipality is a creature of the province with a limited amount of natural person powers
given to it by the Municipal Government Act, and

WHEREAS the province is required by that same legislation to provide municipalities with clear and
concise direction, which would require direct interaction;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
appeal to the Government of Alberta to establish and maintain a uniform consultation and
communication protocol with municipal elected officials which is applicable to all provincial
bodies;

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that through this consultation and communication protocol, the
Government of Alberta recognizes and acknowledges the legislated significance of municipal
elected officials, and that the Government of Alberta engage municipalities openly and
transparently to provide input and feedback on the consultation and communication protocol from
inception through to implementation.

Member Background

Alberta municipal elected officials are concerned and challenged with the absence of direct communication
and difficulty utilizing or having access to limited channels to arrange meetings with provincial elected
officials. Examples of this are vast and province wide. For example, the County of Grande Prairie had
requested a meeting with Minister Miranda, Minister of Culture and Tourism on August 22, 2017. Various
emails have gone back and forth with the Minister's office but as of January 31, 2018 no meeting has yet
been scheduled or explanation for delay provided.

In addition, due to the difficulties encountered to schedule appointments or converse with provincial elected
officials, municipalities are not sufficiently consulted on various issues that directly fect the residents of
Alberta under the direct care of locally elected officials.

Municipalities expected to | ticipate in the implementation of provincial programs and/or initiatives are
hampered with a lack of information or inconsis 1t information. Municipal elected officials cannott  efc
make an educated and informed response. An example of this is the Intermunicipal Collaborative
Framework legislation. Various questions surround the transportation component, which still have not been
addressed, and municipalities have received conflicting direction from provincial staff on how to proceed
and how transportation is defined. Specifically, does "transportation" mean just public

transit or all transportation infrastructure and maintenance?

Municipalities are invited to comment on various topics at the same time as the public when it appears a
planis already in place or being developed. This process is not a consultation process but rather an exercise
in informing the public and municipalities.



P incial ¢ 5 visiting municipali . or regio not cons itly ir ¢ i ties of
the visit. When the municipality learns about the visit after the provincial elected official rived, local
elected officials k : the opportunity to 1are information and develop relationships with the provincial
elected official. In late 2017, Alberta Health Minister Hoffman visited the Grande Prairie area and the County
of Grande Prairie did not learn of the visit until after it had concluded and the Minister had left the region.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



Resolution 6-18S
Wind Energy Regulatic ; Required at Provincial Level

County of Paintearth
Simple Majority Required
Endorsed by District 2 (Central)

WHEREAS the recent increase in wind energy developments throughout Alberta has illuminated the need
for a provincially standardized set of regulations for the land development concerns faced by rural
municipalities and rural land owners; and

WHEREAS rural municipalities are and will continue to be the most impacted jurisdictions where these
developments will occur; and

WHEREAS the lack of standard regulations has made landowners skeptical and distrusting of wind energy
developers due to future requirements for remediation and reclamation of wind energy developments; and

WHEREAS rural municipalities are faced with a lack of consistency in regulations over the assessment,
taxation, and legal ramifications of various wind energy development issues both current and future; and

WHEREAS the Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) has proven to be an effective approval and oversight
regulatory agency for Alberta’s oil and gas (energy) industry for decades and is supported by existing and
competent staff, policies and recognition by both landowners and industry, with processes and
responsibilities negating the need to create additional bureaucracy;,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
(AAMDC) request the Government of Alberta to undertake the creation of a Renewable Energy
Division within the AER to approve, regulate, and enforce the responsible development,
reclamation, and assessment of renewable energy projects in the Province of Alberta;

FL.. HER BE IT RESOLVED that renewable energy projects formally proceeding into the review
and approval stage of the above-noted Renewable Energy Division are to be corporately approved
and construction ready projects, not speculative or conditional in any way;

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the AAMDC request the Goverment of Alberta to set up and
enforce the collection of monetary funds towards the implementation of an Orphan Turbine Fund
to oversee potential future reclamation of abandoned turbine sites.

Member Background

1) This Renewable Energy Division should be tasked with the following:
a) Receipt and review of proposed renewable energy projects taking into account any or additional
requirements in the same manner of existing AER applications and regulations.
b) Approval and oversight/enforcement of regulations for renewables projects being developed.
c) Development of a proper assessment and taxation system for the leases and improvements.
d) Completion of amendments and updates as required to any other provincial  jislation needing
amendment such as the Municipal Government Act (MGA), etc.

The oil and gas industry in Alberta has evolved over decades to where many in the industry revere the
AER as both an effective approving agency and watchdog to ensure Alberta maintains the highest
level of environmental sustainability of oil and gas industry projects in the modern industrialized world.
The placement of energy converting turbines delivering electricity to a substation could be looked upon
as no different than oil producing pump-jacks pipelining oil to a battery or tank farm.

Th  :urrent lack of regulations of large scale renewable wind energy collection systems in Alberta has
led to a dysfunctional system where landowners, municipalities, and project developers are constantly
faced with uncertainty in getting projects off the planning table and onto the ground for construction.
Compounded by a lack of congruency between municipal jurisdictions where there could exist 30
different sets of land use regulations among 30 rural municipalities, it lends additional confusion to
applications for joint border projects. Further complicating the matter are the hierarchical levels of
authority as outlined in the MGA s. 619 whereby a provincial agency such as the Alberta Utilities
Commission (AUC) may over rule an MD or county bylaw, or impose bylaws upon jurisdictions that



2)

3)

resist or decline such projects, and unfairly place the responsibility to oppose or challenge such
projects at the lo  municipal or land owner level.

Also, landowners in Alberta have had generally positive relationships with the oil and gas industry
personnel, including trained and certified land agents. There is an evident level of distrust and
miscommunication with renewables agents crossing all over the province purporting surface wind
lease rights for speculative projects. Conflicts are frequent between neighbours, developers and the
rural municipalities. Expanding the AER existing standards for sur :e leases and processes for
completion to renewable energy projects would be seamless and cost effective. However, land rights
issues are a different matter as renewables are purely a surface rights project, to which land owners
control.

Having the Renewable Energy Division hear “construction ready” proposals:

Currently the AUC is bogged down with many “speculative” proposals for wind and solar energy
projects, not yet having received provincial funding approvals under the current government’s program
for subsidy funding. This has meant HEAVY administrative review work done bott  the AUC and at
the municipal permitting levels for projects that may never see the light of day. Onerecent AUC | iring
in Red Deer from November 21-23, 2017 for a project in the County of Paintearth may reach over
$100,000 in expenses bore by the taxpayers for a project with no provincia! funding proval which
may not even be constructed. As per the utility industry and provincial “need” there is a large difference
between private oil and gas industry and projects approved moving forward. This needs to be taken
into account for efficiency and accountability of expensing public funds only towards relevant reviews.

The AER would be able to work co-operatively with the AUC to the extent of seeing applications after
they have cleared prior regulatory and funding approvals.

Renewable Energy Division tasks and areas of responsibility:

Having the AER assume responsibility for renewable energy project reviews approvals would also be
relatively streamlined and lend more credibility to the process by all parties involved, namely
municipalities, landowners, and project proponents. The existing approval process in the AER for oil
and gas projects would lend itself well to the renewables industry in providing common and well-known
construction and operating guidelines, as well as governing interactions with landowners and rural
municipalities. All the same requirements that the AER have in place for oil and gas approvals shall
apply such as:
i) Landowner consultations, approvals and compensation factors
i)  Notification of projects to affected neighbouring landowners and municipalities where projects are
to be located
i) Development of any required amendments to the Surface Rights Act, as differentiating renewable
energy developers’ rights to access lands from mineral rights developers’ rights to access lands
iv) Retain the requirements for the Alberta Electric System Operator (AESO) and AUC approvals as
to the evaluation of worthiness and provincial need of proposed projects
v) Develop a standardized set of land use regulations that include:
- setback distances from roads, residences, property lines, water bodies and other
environmentally sensitive areas
- land types to be used for projects on both private and Crown lands
- currently existing environmental requirements for the AUC approval
- concurrence with/approval from municipality on road use impacts
vi) Requi 1ent of an extensive public proc: ; allowing for input from developers, land owners, and
municipalities, may be in conjunction with or part of an expanded AUC pro s
vii) Municipalities may retain the right to opt out of allowing surface wind collection projects within
their boundaries where:
- new transmission facilities are required by the project which may significantly impact current
land use and values
- natural landscapes and farming practises are deemed incompatible
- wind projects would pose significant interference with existing industries, agricultural
operations, or residential densities and developments in the rural areas
viii) Developers to have and maintain minimum standards and practises of emergency response plans
in place for the life of the projects the same as currently licensed AER facilities



ix) Other items and requirements of the AER process for oil and gas that are applicable and desirable
to the renewables industry not identified above

Currently turbine 1se and acce road preparations are not covered by provincial environmental
standards, leaving the responsibility to the municipalities and landowners to enforce proper soil
stripping conservation practises. Having competent staff already in place for oil and gas applications
and qualified contractors which regularly meet or exceed provincial andards will reduce conflict in
many areas at an efficient cost to the taxpayers at both the local and provincial levels.

The regulations and processes aiready established by the AER in matters related to assessment,
taxation, and reclamation are similarly desired by many parties in the renewables arena. Currently
landowners, and to an extent municipalities, are exposed to costs in the event of default that is not
relevant to much of the oil and gas industry. The legal relationship between land owners and leasers
leave the landowners exposed under the current lack of regulations.

Reclamation would be a non-issue with the creation of an Orphan Turbine Fund in the same manner
that the oil and gas industry operates under with participation in the Orphan Well Association, and
would go a long way to easing landowners’ fears that 20 years in future they could be tasked with
unreclaimed concrete pedestals sticking out of their fields. Reclamation should follow a similar
standard of AER site reclamation with requirements to one metre below surface. This would  (uire a
monetary contribution per turbine to be set aside into the fund upon construction to be used in the
event of project failure or developer insolvency that allows for the AER or municipality to access and
remediate abandoned sites.

Also, the existence of quasi-judicial agencies and tribunals such as the Surface Rights Board also lend
assistance to the notion that this renewables industry would be best served within the purview of the
AER. However, there needs to be clarification to the rights of both parties, as currently landowners can
outright reject turbines as opposed to the mineral exploration developers’ projects. Having an
established body oversee disputes with clear ground rules in advance is highly desirable.

Having a set of provincial regulations that appear to be commonly well accepted within the oil and gas
industry for years would lend credibility to the AER organization in having the same level of commonly
accepted renewables regulations and go along way in reducing conflict with neighbours, municipalities
and rural communities.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolution directly related to this issue.



Resolution 7-18S
Standards for Buildings Contaminated by Fentanyl and Carfentanil

Sturgeon County
Simple Majority Required
Endorond his Nictrint ? (Pemb‘inn Di\/ar)

WHEREAS fentanyl is a powerful synthetic opioid pain medication; and
WHEREAS carfentanil is a highly potent analogue of fentanyl; and

WHEREAS fentanyl and its analogues pose significant hazard, potentially fatal, to persons who come into
contact with minuscule amounts via inhalation, ingestion or skin contact; and

WHEREAS there is rapid rise in illegal production and consumption of fentanyl and carfentanil; and

WHEREAS the products are often produced in buildings not designed for this activity, which increases risks
of contamination and building damage; and

WHEREAS buildings that house fentanyl labs pose complex challenges for cleaning and remediation; and

WHEREAS municipalites are being asked to inspect and certify that fentanyl contaminated dwellings are
safe for habitation; and

WHEREAS no standard is established to define or guide this certification;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
request the Government of Alberta to establish defined standards and consistent regulated
approaches for inspecting buildings contaminated by fentanyl or carfentanil.

Member Background

Sturgeon County remains committed to working with the Government of Alberta to maintain safe
communities. The presence and exposure of drug labs has created some public safety concerns regarding
several issues, including their presence in communities with children, remediation, and the danger of third-
party exposure. Currently there is no clear jurisdiction, protocol or standards to determine that a remediated
building is safe for employees, residents or h In habitation. Since no standards exist, remec ion efforts
have been put on hold. As more drug labs are exposed, we believe this experience is or will likely becon
common amongst other counties and municipal districts across Alberta.

Therefore, the intent of this resolution is to advocate for the development of standards and consistent

regulated approaches to ensure that properties contaminated by fentanyl, carfentanil, or other toxic
substances are remediated and meet the requirements to be declared safe for entry and habitation.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



Resolution 8-18S
Amendments Required for Provincial Recycling Regulations

Strathcona County
Simple Majority Required
Indivirh 1al Pnonh inn

WHEREAS in 2013, Alberta Environment and Parks completed an extensive consultation on the
development of a new recycling regulation that would include the necessary regulatory amendments to
existing programs to ensure long term sustainability; and

WHEREAS the result of the consultation was a proposed Designated Materials Recycling Regulation for
decision makers’ review that included several changes to Alberta’s existing regulatory framework for
recycling materials; and

WHEREAS the proposed changes were intended to:

= streamline Alberta's regulatory framework, while reducing solid waste;

s provide options to shift end-of-life management responsibilities from taxpayers to producers and
consumers;

= consolidate Alberta's existing recycling regulations under one regulation —~ the Designated
Materials Recycling Regulation;

= remove specified maximum environmental fees from regulation while still ensuring consumer
protection from excessive fees;

= expand the electronics program to include small appliances, audio/visual equipment,
telecommunications equipment and power tools; and

= expand the used oil materials recycling program to include automotive anti-freeze/coolant
containers and diesel exhaust fluid containers;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
(AAMDC) advocate to the Government of Alberta to make the changes outlined under the 2013
proposed Designated Materials Recycling Regulation.

Member Background

Alberta has a number of successful recycling stewardship programs, including the following:

Beverage Container Recycling Program (1972)
Hazardous Waste Legislation (1985)

Tire Recycling Program (1994)

Used Oil Materials Recycling program (1997)
Electronics Recycling Program (2004)

Paint and Paint Containers Recycling Program (2007)

Despite the success of these programs, Alberta has the highest per capita waste disposal rate of any
province in Canada. In the past, the Government of Alberta had set a goal to reduce the provincial per
capita waste disposal rate to 500 kg per person per year by 2010. This goal has not been achieved, nor
has the Government of Alberta set new targets or programs to assist municipalities in achieving higher
diversion rates from landfills. In 2014, the per capita disposal rate for Alberta was 981 kg per person (Stats
Canada), with a provincial diversion rate of only 16%.

In 2013, tl City of d Deer put fon d olution for regulatory changes. In 2014, ti government
response Indicated that the Province was considering several changes and would engage municipalities
whenthel in det ned its next steps. As of today, the Government of Alberta | ; yet to take any
of the needed steps to resolve this issue.

This issue affects all municipalities in Alberta that provide collection points for materials covered under the
province’s programs.

With the exception of the beverage container recycling program, municipalities across Alberta are the
collection point for these programs, and thus are the connection between the Province’s regulations and
Alberta residents.



Through the tl  arecollected at point of purcl  :for  of the eric ;
origine to fully fund collection, transportation and :ycling. These fe
_ ition, making it difficult for the stev  dship organizations to adjust tl| - prograr !
fluctuations. As a result, municipalities are left to subsidize these programs in their local communities.

Some economic, environmental and social impacts include:
*  municipalities subsidizing the paint program by about 40-60%;
= challenges for municipalities to secure reliable collection services for the tire program;
= areas of the province where oil collection has been discontinued leaving Albertans without an option
for environmentally safe disposal, and
= the continued expectation from Albertans that their municipality will provide diversion services in
their community despite difficult circumstances.

Expansion of the existing provincial recycling programs would also assist with waste diversion. For
example, many municipalities are already recycling, at their own cost, additional electronic items (i.e.
microwaves, power tools, entertainment equipment, etc.) and antifreeze containers that are not part of the
province’s current lists.

Provincial programs are being strained financially, adding extra stress on municipalities. It is the right time
for the Province to make these regulatory amendments, which would represent an important first step in
enhancing Alberta’s waste reduction record.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



Resolution 9-18S
Exc pt of{ iors Hout ng from Requirc :ntto Pay ¢ rbon Levy

Beaver County
Simple Majority Required
Individual Resoluti~n

WHEREAS the Government of Alberta (under the Climate Leadership Implementation Act, Bill 20/2016
[Chapter C-16.9]) has introduced a provincial carbon levy as of January 1, 2017 to reduce the carbon
footprint and greenhouse gas emissions in Alberta; and

WHEREAS the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties (AAMDC) and its members support
initiatives to reduce the carbon footprint and greenhouse gas emissions and want to be part of the solution;
and

WHEREAS regulated housing providers that provide publicly supported housing, independent living,
supportive living, designated supportive living and rent regulated accommodation are charged the carbon
levy; and

WHEREAS housing management bodies (HMBs) provide housing services to thousands of Albertans and
most AAMDC members are also members of an HMB (e.g. seniors’ housing foundations); and

W1t T REAS the carbon levy rebate goes to low and middle income individuals and families in regulated
housing who do not pay the utility bills and have no ability to utilize the rebate to reduce the carbon footprint
in a congregate setting, which is the intent of the levy; and

WHEREAS the Government of Alberta has introduced provincial carbon incentives to businesses and
communities to physically reduce their energy consumption through energy efficiency initiatives; and

WHEREAS the provincial carbon incentives to businesses and communities do not begin to address the
requirements needed to reduce the carbon footprint of the aging infrastructure in this housing segment;
and

WHEREAS the regulated housing providers have no resources to cha : or enhance the cur
infrastructure, or to change the behavior of their residents, to make the necessary reductions that will
sufficiently reduce greenhouse gas emissions; and

WHEREAS the carbon levy will increase operating and capital expenses for HMBs, impacting the quality
of accommodation and accommodation services for Albertans residing in their buildings;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
(AAMDC) urge the Government of Alberta to exempt housing management bodies from the
provincial carbon levy;

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the AAMDC advocate to Alberta Seniors and Housing for additional
capital funds to be accessed by housing management bodies toi all more efficient infrastructure
and reduce greenhou: gas emissions in regulated housing facilities.

Member Background

Housing management bodies (HMB’s) provide housing services to thousands of Albertans and most
AAMDC members are also members of an HMB (e.g. seniors’ housing foundations).

HMBs will face inc  ised direct costs in utilities and fuel as well as indirect increases for food, equipment
and supplies, and contracted services as a result of the levy. However, the ability of HMB’s to recapture
any portion of these increased costs is restricted by current government directive.

The self-contained apartment portfolio, which many HMBs manage on behalf of the Government of Alberta,
has rigid regulations in place to accommodate the low income seniors who reside in these suites. The rent
is fixed at 30% of the income on line 150 of the resident's Notice of Assessment. While electricity costs may
be charged over and above the rental fee to a maximum of $50 per month, no further fees for other utility
costs are allowable.

The Government of Alberta also requires HMBs to recapture at least 80% of the building's electricity costs.
Anticipated increases in electricity distribution fees may push some HMBs below the mandated recoverable






Resolution 10-18S
Tenure Exter ¢ Require... :nts for Unconventional Develoy.... 2nt

N of Greenview
Simple Majority Required
Endorsed by District 4 (Northemn)

Wt._. .. \S the Mines and Minerals Act and associated regulations are the authority for administration and
regulatory procedure regarding tenure and tenure extension; and

WHEREAS the draft Water Conservation Policy for Upstream Oil and Gas is an update of the Water
Conservation and Allocation Policy for Qilfield Injection (2006) and places a greater emphasis on the use
of alternative water sources such as industrial or municipal wastewater and impaired quality ground water,
and is extended to oil sands mining, conventional enhanced recovery, and hydraulic fracturing water use;
and

WHEREAS the Alberta Energy Regulator initiated a multi-stakeholder panel in the Area-Based Regulation
Pilot Project in the M.D of Greenview, which examined the draft Water Conservation Policy for Upstream
Oil and Gas and presented 23 consensus recommendations for improving the use of alternate sources of
water and supporting the implementation of the policy; and

WHEREAS the draft Caribou Range Plan requires industry to engage in integrated land management to
reduce the environmental impacts and fragmentation of landscape through regional access plans, muliti-
use corridors, and phased restoration to in the protection of caribou and restoration of caribou habitat; and

WHEREAS the federal Species at Risk Act will require similar actions to protect and restore other
threatened and endangered species across the province; and

WHEREAS the current tenure process encourages the fracturing of the landscape and reduces orderly
development of energy resources as industry is focused on planning activities around maintaining tenure;
and .

WL ™7 7A\S industry and municipalities support actions to reduce ecological footprint and environmental
impacts, and seek to protect endangered species in Alberta through compliance with provincial and federal
legislation and regulation, while maintaining and enhancing economic prosperity;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
AAMDC requests the Government of Alberta review and examine tenure extension requirements for
unconventional resource development, removing the need for industry to plan activities around
securing tenu  and ti wy allowing more orderly development and redu: | impact on the
environment.

Member Background
Tenure

Tenure systems enable companies to explore for, and develop Alberta’s resources, such as petroleum and
natural gas. Alberta’s Crown petroleum and natural gas rights are issued in the form of licenses or leases
through a competitive bid system. The tenure ends when an agreement holder can no longer prove it is
capable of producing resources in paying quantities, is lost through rental or royalty payment default, or by
voluntary surrender.

When tenure holders wish to extend their tenure, they are required to engage in a process called “holding
the land.” With conventional resources, wells are required to demonstra i1sonable re: . in the area
where an extension is sought. This process was developed to prevent companies from holding and not
developing their leases.

When applied to unconventional resource development, such as hydraulic fracturing or horizontal drilling,
the target for tenure extension is a well-defined geological formation, such as the Duvernay or Montney.
Companies are required to drill wells away from current development in order to hold the lease to land
where it is already known that the resource exists creating isolated patches of development. Therefore,
the current tenure extension process does not allow for orderly development creating non-optimal
disturbance on the landscape and adds significant costs to operators. The additional drilling, roads,



pipelines and infrastructure required to extend tenure increases industry’s overall footprint and further
fragments the landscape.

The discussion about tenure extension emerged as a supplementary issue in the Area-Based Regulation
(ARB) Pilot Project in the M.D of Greenview. The ARB approach was initiated by the Alberta Energy
Regulator to make geographically-specific rules and practices that consider the unique environment, energy
resources, and communities of targeted areas in collaboration with the people that live, work and recreate
in those locations. The pilot project involved a multi-stakeholder panel which developed recommendations
specific to water use by the energy sector within the M.D of Greenview. The panel involved representatives
from municipalities, environmental organizations, industry, and Indigenous and Metis groups. The panel
presented 23 recommendations aimed at improving the use of alternative sources of water and supporting
implementation of the draft Water Conservation Policy for Upstream Oil and Gas.

During the panel, there was discussion of the current energy tenure system. The current effects of the
requirements for extending tenure holdings was seen by panel members to hamper the ability to implement
the draft Water Conservation Policy for Upstream Oil and Gas. This issue was outside the panel's scope
as defined in their terms of reference, but the panel felt that altering tenure extension requirements would
help achieve environmental and economic outcomes across the province.

The Government of Alberta is in the process of receiving feedback on the draft Caribou Range Plan, which
will be followed by a number of plans under the federal Species at Risk Act for the protection of threatened
or endangered species across the province. These plans have a number of significant potential impacts on
municipalities and industry throughout Alberta. in its current form, the range plan would require industry to
engage in integrated land management, including best practices to reduce their ecological footprint through

ional access plans, multi-use corridors, and phased restoration. Alterations to tenure extension will allow
industry to comply with changes to regulations and reduce their environmental footprint, reduce costs to
operators, and maintain industry prosperity.

Recommendation

Changes to tenure extension requirements would reduce the need for industry to plan activities around
maintaining tenure. Particularly, but not limited to, unconventional development, these changes would allow
for more orderly development, reducing environmental impacts and fragmenting of the landscape. These
changes are required as soon as possible as there are a number of tenure expirations occurring in 2019
and 2020.

There are a number of benefits to changing tenure extension requirements. ..iere is potential for
acceleration of provincial revenue streams as production from wells would be in focused development
areas, rather than if we  were drilled to secure tenure away from the isting development. More orderly
development would allow for impro water management, especially reduced impacts on aquatic
ecosystems through improved water recycle and reuse planning. It also allows for reduced land
fragmentation through focused development. Changes to tenure extension would alsc encourage operators
to increase the use of alternative water resources in unconventional resources development.

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



F  >lution 11-18S

Recycling of Solar Pane
MD of Foothills

Simple Majority Required
Endorsed by Dictrict 1 (Ennthills_[ jtfle Bow)_

WHEREAS the Government of Alberta has deemed it to be in the best interests of its citizens to create
recycling programs for items such as tires, plastic containers, electronics, etc. and

WHEREAS solar panels are now reaching a point where replacement is required; and

WHEREAS the materials and elements used in the construction of solar panels can be hazardous or could
be recycled but at a significant cost;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
request that the Government of Alberta expand existing recycling programs to include solar panels
(photovoltaic modules).

Member Background

It appears that the State of Washington is taking the lead regarding the issue and has passed the Solar
Incentives Job Bill (ESSB 5939) of which Section 12 states the following:

The legislature finds that a convenient, safe, and environmentally sound system for the recycling
of photovoltaic modules, minimization of hazardous waste, and recovery of commercially valuable
materials must be established. The legislature further finds that the responsibility for this system
must be shared among all stakeholders, with manufacturers financing the take back and recycling
system.

The industry in Alberta is nowhere near as mature as the one in Washington, but it would be prudent to
create a program early on and not when significant costs would have to be borne by the taxpayer.

AAMDC Background
7-15F; Agriculture Plastics Recycling

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties request that
Alberta Environment and Parks develop a recycling program to provide for the collection and recycling of
agricultural plastics in Alberta.

DEVELOPN ITS: The AAMDC believes that a coordinated, province-wide approach to end of life
management for agriculture plastics is the most effective means of limiting the amount of agricuiture
plastics that end up in landfills. Currently, some rural municipalities have provided recycling options
for this material, but due to its large size and limited recycling options, these programs are beyond
the capacity of most municipalities.

The AAMDC has been collaborating with other municipal associations, AAMDC members, and with
the Recycling Council of Alberta to explore options used in other provinces and will continue to
identify opportunities for advocacy alignment. In recent months, the AAMDC has made progress
with Alberta Environment and Parks and Alberta Agriculture and Forestry in emphasizing the need
for an agriculture plastics program and anticipates that discussions will continue moving in a
positive direction. Until a coordinated recycling program is developed, this resolution is assigned
a status of Intent Not Met. The AAMDC will continue to work with other stakeholders and advocate
tion of aprogr  toel the recycling of agriculture plasti



F lution 12-18S
Victim Services Units Funding

Northern Sunrise County
Simple Majority 1

Endnrcad hv Nictrint A INArtharn)

WHEREAS the Report of the Auditor General of Alberta, dated February 2016, provides information
regarding the lack of a plan to appropriately and productively use the growing accumulated surplus of the
Victims of Crime Fund to best meet the needs of Albertans as intended by the Victims of Crime Act and,

WHEREAS provincial victim services units are established to provide support programs for individuals who
have suffered as a result of violent crimes; and

WHEREAS victim services units must request additional funding from the rural municipalities in their
borders to subsidize the amount received from the Government of Alberta; and

WHEREAS volunteers, while widely used and appreciated, are not able to provide the level and scope of
service that victims need at all times of the day or night;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties
lobby the Government of Alberta to use the monies from the Victims of Crime Fund to adequately
fund provincial victim services units so they can provide the staffing levels required to assist
victims of crime.

Member Background

Victims services units annually request funding from municipalities to subsidize the inadequate funding they
have received from the Government of Alberta. The funding received does not adequately supply the
services that are needed in Northern Sunrise County, as well as other rural municipalities. Municipal funding
is provided out of necessity, as the municipalities do not want to see the services lost to the region.

See following excerpts from the Report of the Auditor General of Alberta / February 2016

Justice and Solicitor General — Victims of Crime Fund — Systems to Manage Sustainability and
Assess Results

SUMMARY

Victims of crime come from all walks of life and socio-economic groups. Crime victims are not only
from vulnerable populations, they live in every neighbourhood and can be any age, gender or
ethnicity. The Victims of Crime Fund (VOCF} provides funding for financial benefits paid to eligible
victims of violent crime for physical and/or emotional injuries suffered. It also provides grant funding
primarily to police based Victim Services Units (VSUs} and specialized community-based
assistance programs, to deliver programs that benefit victims during their involvement with the
criminal justice process, as legislated under the Victims of Crime Act.

OVERALL CONCLUSION

The department and VOCF program have adequate systems and processes to manage the day-

to-day administration of the fund. However, the department is not completing the necessary
rategic planning, analysis and reporting to establish desired  ults, and the resources necessary

to achieve those results.

There is also no plan how to appropriately and productively use the fund's growing accumulated
surplus to best meet the needs of Albertans as intended by the Act. The government's i |
department's current budget process treats the fund like any other generally funded program even
though it is self- financing and has its own independent funding source. Business and budgeting
practices are potentially restricting operating decisions intended to better serve victims of crime.

WHAT WE FOUND

The department has not completed the necessary analysis and forecasting of the financial
resources required to achieve the desired results set out in the Victims of Crime Act. The
department cannot presently answer the question: Are the resources currently available adequate



and being used propriately to deliver the desired result of ac ole, ap; ria di oy
services to victims in accordance with the legislation?

...e fund is growing at a rate faster than payments to victims are being made. The » nmen
and department ‘s current budget process, which is applied to the fund, is not designed to assess
or consider its unique funding source, the changing needs of victims or increased fine surcharge
revenue inflows. Because of this disconnect, and with revenue { ding higher, the fund's
accumulated surplus continues to grow and these excess funds are sitting unused, without the
department having a clear plan for intended future use. Underlying this is the lack of an achievable,
budgeted and approved plan to guide the priorities and direction of the fund.

VOCF program management has drafted planning documents to set the priorities and guide the
direction of the fund. The documents outline how the program can become more accessible,
appropriate and timely, and be more responsive to victims' needs. Additional funding would be
required to fully implement these objectives. However, the program does not have the ability to
access the surplus funds to maintain and expand services to victims without approval from the
department.

WHAT NEEDS TO BE DONE
The department needs to develop a plan that:
» clearly identifies what the actual current needs of the victim of crime population are and are

forecasted to be

* identifies gaps in service

» shows how much funding will be required to meet these needs and what the impact on Albertans
will

be if it is not made available
+ can be monitored and measured for success, with the resuits publicly reported

The department also needs to determine an appropriate and productive use of the VOCF's
accumulated surplus, which is supported by a proper financial analysis, as a necessary starting
point to facilitate discussion with the Department of Treasury Board and Finance to show the impact
current budgetary and business policies have on potential uses of the fund's surplus and victims of
crime.

WHY THIS IS IMPORTANT TO ALBERTANS

The Victims of Crime Act creates the VOCF to provide financial benefits and fund support programs
for individuals who have suffered as a result of violent crime. Victims of domestic violence, families
of homicide victims, children who have been sexually abused and the elderly who have been
physically harmed, are among the Albertans who receive benefits from the fund and support as
their cases proceed through the judicial process. If the fund is not managed appropriately, there is
a risk that victims of crime will not receive the assistance and financial benefits to which they are
entitled under the law. Also, programs for victims of crime that are run by police-based VSUs and
community organizations may not receive sufficient grant funding to deliver on the intent set out in
the Victims of Crime Act.

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Having a cur it stre y for the fund is impol 1t because demog  thics, population tren d
demands on the fund can change, and they have changed over the 13 years since the crime
consultation report was issued. For example, the fund provides grant funding to a number of police-
ba: 1VSUsthata Iocated across the province. When the original report v ; produced in 2002,
there were only a few VSUs operating within several police jurisdictions, but as of 2014-2015 the
number of VSUs receiving funding grew to 76.

Recommendation 6: Determine Best Use of Victims of Crime Fund Accumulated Surplus
We recommend that the Department of Justice and Solicitor General, supported by sufficient
analysis, determine an appropriate use of the Victims of Crime Fund accumulated surplus.

Criteria: the standards for our audit



Funding should be available to provide financial benefits and services to eligible victims of crime.
..lere should be processes to:
‘ 1 iffic it funding ableto el ici edlong-termobli ions  _.ir

Compensation Board and Severe Injury liability)
+ assess the level of net assets that should be maintained for sustaining the fund
» determine if a reserve fund should be retained and, if so, of what magnitude

USE OF FUND

SECTION 10

The minister may, in accordance with this Act and the regulations, make payments from the fund
(a) for grants relating to programs that benefit victims of crime;

(a.01) without limiting the generality of clause (a), for grants relating to programs that provide
counselling to children who are victims of sexual exploitation or other criminal offences
causing physical or mental harm;

(a.1) for programs that benefit victims of crime;

(b) for costs incurred by the Committee and the Review Board in carrying out their duties under

this Act;
(c) for remuneration and expenses payable to the members of the Committee and the Review

Board;
(d) for financial benefits payable pursuant to sections 13, 15 and 19(2);

(d.1) for death benefits payable pursuant to section 13.01;
(e) to pay the costs of administering this Act.

RSA 2000 cV-3 s10;2001 ¢15 s5;20086 ¢23 s81;
2011 ¢15 s9; 2013 cC-12.5 s22

AAMDC Background

The AAMDC has no active resolutions directly related to this issue.



Flb

‘d
|
From: Roland Milligan
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Tara Cryderman
Subject: FW: Emergency Preparedness Event
Attachments: 01-25 - EP Event Invitation.pdf; 02-01 - MD of PC - COTW EP Event.pdf

For Council Information-Action

Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO0
Ph:403.627.3130 Fx: 403.627.5070
rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasanable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: Jamie Anderson [mailto:opsadmin@pinchercreek.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 10:05 AM
To: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: Emergency Preparedness Event

Good Morning Roland,

Please find attached, the correspondence that had been forwarded to your offices on February 8", 2017. The general
idea behind the day is to set up a tradeshow style event where participating agencies can independently connect with
attendees and convey their emergency plans and/or any information they would like community members to be aware
of or prepare for.

If you are interested in participating in the community preparedness event, we welcome you to set up a table or display.

Please let me know if you will require any additional information or assistance,

Jomie Anderson
Operations Department
Ph: 403 627 4333

Fax: 403 627 _226
www.pinchercreek.ca



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1b








Filc


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1c


R&J"L/ GoJ B V} j AV 4 Fld

MAD - § 76
V.D. CF PINCHER CREEK }& )\& J\O‘

mD W\\;\ Q \X\’u\\p\) (‘\Uv\\r ﬁ 1

C \x\; NS ) u\‘\k\n e \‘M NO SJ\-:,P \r).x\/)Q—M&
AN%%M W“QB\\'GW & < \’&LN\‘ \N \\\» YY\C\VV‘\(,\.LN\K,’\I @,?g
L VN TV m\wu\ x(n \Nn,\,‘k \N AUNV Q&.mc,,\L MN. \1&,%3,0:'(9‘«&,&
@\.\x) Y <J\/vw) VN\.\C wwaﬁw\\«\t &%@v\%\) E\(,W* %&N\a @..v\‘k -ba
Oy DR o \\w ANNRD . ;
/Boo\mc\ \\4~ AN Nx\(m\,\ AN VWA, -0 &A
IR NN R QAN SENN R VAR g \){\x o

A L T mm\x‘:\A/\/ onke Wh e
‘:g)w AR ‘L» N _t\;\ow W ol oxk\@ww; e
% %‘QM\ o A o el ¢ \\ k\.(\(kbf\)u\(,\ Yok the ()\,.\' &»
- \mwmmdv cmk et iy ol ot e (Qm
w&\»\\\ (. @/\u\o&e\/ AVYIPY o‘\w"& Xﬁo
JXEQ» ‘&\Nw CMXM ‘él\l Nm 20177 Smanw r)w,q\, r&%\j\\xx
e QO S f\)\LW\ Q\&\NV ‘%N MN\ 5\\')«\% CM QJO&Q\
Wl e Yk - Communilin Yedd Yocwmy muds Nt

el Casust 0U AR Gg uft LY \i\)-tvm\ NS L

R AR N &0 \‘N Mmc\ ’&\k oy wa\k L \\n\ X
Q\\xsﬁé\@? a W Q\&&v TR 3\«& MM\, AW L0 \\A

o Sl \\\\k M’b{w\c\& epeash \\i\*,. (\X)&.L\
Ow )5\)0 V5 2019 X\\E’*\(\;\g\ \OQXAM\ \K)S\Lu C&V\r\z‘&\r\.&
g\uo TN ‘é{;w xw*\\{ﬁ\\n ?m\k Q\m\% W‘M\*—” & ..9\M c\
N m v ‘ywm»\»q MOBELD WAL Bney (N B
\N\%(k& AN r;,\k@\j&é\ s %Lf\ (M, \L\L\& Q,ek/;t'

<A ‘&h l\)O;\e‘\Q/ AYINOAAD &04\9@\
3& \3}&. \(‘(\D \\mx(\a (UOO.}\ vﬂacmu\uz) 5)904\)
' AN PN ¥ «\w\( A vrdas
_ ol
\\Ngn NN NN QAA/\LMQ\ <00 mm *\\g,o\, Q_V/v.
Lvonard WYCGlyan,

E . fe 2w Yﬂ th\n }ZLL.XW-(\(\‘(\ DX}&W\/

I VAP L SAEE SPNE



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1d


F2a
Tara frurlnrman

a AR . __________ ] | [ ] L]
From: Roland Milligan

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: South Region Winter News|etter 2018

Attachments: AEMA South Newsletter FINAL - Winter 2018.pdf

Council Information.

Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. S

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO0

Ph: 403.627.3130 Fx: 403.627.5070
rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individua! or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: Garry Dzioba [mailto:Garry.Dzioba@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:17 PM

To: William Seymour <William.Seymour@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: South Region Winter Newsletter 2018

South region emergency management partners, please find attached the most recent edition of the Alberta Emergency
Management Agency’s South Region newsletter. Feel free to share this with all your municipal staff, E.M. partners,
members of council and your emergency management agency members.

Please note that within this newsletter we still have spaces available for the upcoming Scribe Course in the Crowsnest
Pass on March 8" and CEMP Information Sessions running in Lethbridge on March 12t" and 13,

If you no longer wish to be on this distribution list please contact Bill or I and we will have you removed.
Have a great day.

Garry Dzioba & Bill Seymour.

Garry L _ ot

Field Officer South Region

Alberta Emergency Management Agency
Ministry of Municipal Affairs

Crowsnest Pass Provincial Building
12501 20 Avenue

Blairmore, AB TOK OEQ

0. 403-562-3374


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2a


C: 587-594-4211
.dzioba@gqov.ab.ca

Alberta £ :rgency Alert: Stop. Listen. Respond.
Follow us on Twitter: @AB_EmergAlert
www.emergencyale~ ~'~~-*1.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mberton






Alberta Emergency Management Agency
Winter 2018 — Soutt. . .agion Newsletter Page 2

Last fall, Southern Alberta communities jumped in with both f¢ ~ when the call for Emergency Management
Preparedness Program (EMPP) grant applications was announced and we’re excited to know that all
applicants were successful. In the last four years almost 100,000 grant dollars has been awarded to Southern
Alberta communities.

To ensure your community receives the approved EMPP grant money, follow these steps:

o Complete your approved project before May 31, 2019.

¢ Do the paperwork!

e Plan early and set a date that ensures maximum participation.

e Communicate the date well in advance so participants who need to take pre-requisite training have a
chance to do so.

If vou have auestions or need help, please don'’t hesitate to contact vour AEMA field officers Garry Dzioba @
or Bill Seymoul

Emergency evacuations were a key topic of the 2017 Alberta Emergency Management Agency Summit last
year in Edmonton where attendees had a chance to learn more about AEMA’s new Community Evacuation
Framework and Planning Considerations.

The framework is the result of recommendations from reports on the 2011 Slave Lake and 2016 Fort McMurray
wildfires that witnessed the evacuations of thousands of people under emergency conditions. In this both
government and industry recognized the need for better planning and coordination of evacuations through
clear protocols and mechanisms that are commonly understood and communicated.

While the importance and relevance of this was evident in 2017 when numerous evacuation orders were
issued across Southern Alberta in response to our own wildfires, the development of the framework has been
ongoing for several years.

A key feature of the new framework divides the evacuation process into three stages:

1. 7 racuation alert.
2. Evacuation order.
3. Evacuation rescind.

Each stage has clear accountabilities and definitions making it easier for both authorities and those being
evacuated to understand what is happening and what to do.

The framework document also explains key planning considerations for evacuations as well as what starts or
initiates an evacuation and how to notify people to get them out safely. These and other points are dealt with in
an easy to understand document that will help communities plan for safer and more effective evacuations. This
foresight and planning will result in a faster anc  re complete recovery of our communities al " an
evacuation.

These guidelines represent municipal best practices and align Alberta’s evacuation framework more closely
with neighbouring jurisdictions and authorities. For more information or to see a copy of the guidelines, contact
Garry or Bill.

Alberta Emergency Management Agency
360, 200 5th Ave South, Lethbridge, AB T1J 4C7
www.aema.alberta.ca






Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Winter 2018 — South Region Newsletter Page 4
2018 South Region Emergency Management Courses
Date Course " cauon o
EP Week Scribing for Emergency Management | Tentative, dependant on demand
(Exact date TBD)
May 15 uirector of Emergency Management Town of Pincher Creek
May 23 Director of Emergency Management Town of Taber
June 12-14 Incident Command System 300 Town of Coaldale
October 16-18 Incident Command System 200 City of Lethbridge

Alberta Emergency Management Agency
360, 200 5th Ave South, Lethbridge, AB T1J 4C7
www.aema.alberta.ca



F2b
\ .

962 St. John Ave. (BOX 139), PINCHER CREEK, AB. TOK 1W0
PHONE: 103-627-3156 FAX: 403-627-4784
e-mail:reception@pinchercreek.c

web page: www.pinchercreek.cak E \j E I V EL
FEB 27 201
February 22,2018 M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK

Honorable Shannon Phillips
Minister of Environment and Parks
208 Legislature Building
10800 — 97 Ave.

Edmonton, Alberta

T5K 2B6

Dear Honorable Shannon Phillips,
Re: Crowsnest Pincher Creek Landfill Association application # 009 — 18701

The Town of Pincher Creek advised you in July, 2017 that we were submitting a Statement of Concern
regarding the Crowsnest Pincher Creek Landfill application to amend the existing license to allow for a
future incinerator. The Town is a member of the Landfill Association, of which we have one vote out of
six, representing four municipalities.

We have been advised that at least two of the municipal members do not support the proposed
incinerator project. The Town is downwind and downstream from the {andfill and we have grave
concerns regarding the potential for toxic contamination as a result of the material proposed to be
incinerated, such as plastics from baler twine and silage bags, and potentially diseased animal carcasses.
Another concern is that the landfill association has confirmed that the incinerator program could be
made available to increased usage by other regions of Alberta and British Columbia.

We believe that the Dept. of Environment needs to take a very close look at the potential health hazards
associated with this incinerator proposal, and ensure that a proper independent Environmental Impact
Assessment is conducted. In addition, the Town has requested that a public consultation process he
initiated, and not just an information presentation from the incinerator providers.

In addition, we question the potential effects of an incinerator locally situated, and the increased
tourism drive by Alberta Environment for this beautiful and pristine region of Alberta.

We are asking that you, the Minister of Environment take our concerns for the health and safety of our
residents seriously and ensure that all precautionary measures are taken before an incinerator is
purchased and operating. In addition, that the residents of this region be given the opportunity to voice
their concerns to the Landfill Board who are making this decision.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2b


Thankyou  your consideration and attentic  to this potential health and safety issue. We look
forward to your reply.

Sincerely, /

Mayor Don A ’
Town of Pincher Cr

cc. Municipality of Crowsnest Pass Council
Village of Cowley Council
Municipal District of Pincher Creek # 9 Council




F2c

962 1WO
PHTONE: 403-627-
c-mail:ireception@ pincherercek.ca
web age: wwwopinchereree .ca

RECI 1vEep
RV

M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK
March 1, 2018

yr\l 1 IAITCCR WEEK
Dear Reeve and Councilors,

It is time to celebrate the contributions of our many volunteers in our community. National Volunteer
Week is April 15 - 21st. A “Come n Go” luncheon is planned for April 21* from 11:00 — 2:00 pm. With
your help, we hope that the M.D. and Town Council members can attend to greet our volunteers
attending the luncheon and help serve. There will be a program starting at 12:15, please let us know if
the Mayor and councilors would like to be part of the thank you program. We cannot thank our
volunteers enough for contribution to keep the community so vibrant and active! Please contact me
with any questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Rhonda Oczkowski

Office Admin

Parks and Communitv Services
403-627-4322 o


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2c





Fad


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2d





F2e

AGENDA
PINCHER CREEK,

POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, February 21, 2018 AT 7:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, Town Hall
962 St. John Avenue

1. Callto C~er

2. Agenda Approval

3. Elec*i~n of Chairperson

4. Notes from M~1ember 22, 2018 Police Advisor' “~mmittee Meeting

5. RCMP Update

6. Bylaw Department Update

7. Citizen On Patrol (COP) Update

8. ©-~hool Updates (All Schools)

9. 2018 Albe+~ Association of P~]ice Governance Conference and
Correspondence

10.Roundtak'~

11.Next Meeting Date — May 16, 2018

12.Adjournment



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2e











Item #9
AAdminictrativa quager —

From: FCSS

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Administrative Manager

Subject: FW: AAPG 2018 Conference - Save the Date & Request for Conference Topics

AAPG conference

From: Executive Director [mailto:admin@aapg.ca]

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 9:37 AM

To: roseafoxy@gmail.com; cpced@calgarypolicecommission.ca; rford@camrose.ca;
info@edmontonpolicecommission.ca; bhuff@telusplanet.net; dianehalcrow@yahoo.ca; cutdthi@telus.net; Greg Keen
<gkeen@mhpc.ca>; ken.holst@taber.ca; vmeguinis@tsuutina.com; info@blackfalds.com; jreevesi@telus.net;
Makowecki, Fred - AAPG Board <signboyfred1@gmail.com>; Terry Coleman <colemantg@shaw.ca>;
mayor@cardston.ca; clamb@chestermere.ca; dlaing@chestermere.ca; tmiller@clearwatercounty.ca; jr@itb.ca;
shadia.amblie@laclabichecounty.com; cchisholm@leduc.ca; FCSS <fcss@pinchercreek.ca>; sarah.cockerili@reddeer.ca;
Iwesley@rockyview.ca; yukonpolicecouncil@gov.yk.ca; smithbj007 @gmail.com; nsuffron@calgarypolicecommission.ca;
jwallace@camrose.ca; camrosepolicecommission@camrose.ca; cmckean@lacombe.ca; carmen.hellawell@Irps.ca;
andrea.filanti@mhps.ca; kerry.vanham@taber.ca; keith.blake@tsuutinapolice.com; mthompson@blackfalds.com;
gburt@canmore.ca; gpeters@dinosaurvalley.com; ckarst@fortsask.ca; pmarkley@highriver.ca;
town_council@cardston.ca; publicsafety@coaldale.ca; wanderson@hinton.ca; rmcdonald@lloydminster.ca;
aarsenault@leduc.ca; Cao <cao@pinchercreek.ca>; Carolyn.rothenbacher@reddeer.ca; eszamoskozy@rockyview.ca;
tmusseau@sylvansummervillages.ca; jaygranley@whitecourt.ca; Tsveta.Yotova@tsuutinapolice.com;
soyee.chu@tsuutinapolice.com

Subject: AAPG 2018 Conference - Save the Date & Request for Conference Topics

Greetings AAPG members,
This email is to remind you of the 2018 AAPG conference which will occur on:

April 27 - 28,2018

Lacombe Alberta

Best Western Plus Lacombe Inn & Suites

Please save the date!
In addition, at this time we would be interested in hearing from you on any topics you think might be of
relevance for the conference. Please submit your suggestions to me at this address. If you have a particular

speaker in mind, please submit the contact information as well.

Sincerely,

Executive Director
Alberta Association of Police Governance
WWwWw.aapg.ca



F2f


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2f





F2g


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2g

















F2h


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2h


G3a

Beaver Mines Community Association Board Meeting

December 16, 2017
10:00 am
Beaver mines Community Gazebo

[n Attendance:

BMCA: Pete Falkenberg, Linde Farley, Jeff McLarty, Annie Starzynski (RCMP), Lynn
Calder, Breanne Bennett, Ken Fast, Rob Bronson

Community: Bert & Marley Nyrose, Tyler Pereverziff

Absent: Stephanie McLarty ,Lynn Calder, Bob Black, Pat Black, Mike Morley, Jolaine
Kelly, Mark Pinard, Bernie Bonertz, Bev Everts (MD Councillor)

A. Call Meeting To Order
1. Greetings

B. Approval of Agenda
1. Lynn approved, Ken seconds

C. Approval Of Last meetings Minutes
1. Rob approved, Lynn seconds

D. Reports
1. Treasurer’s report
e $3485.06 in the bank - a BBQ has not been purchased at this time
e $15 has been used to purchase a vacuum (used), receipt given to Lynn
e Lynn has completed audit - still needs to be mailed.
2.MD report
e Bevnotin attendance
3. Fire Station
e BMCA discussed the letter that Alan Tappay presented to council requesting
to revisit the need for a new fire hall in Beaver Mines - Council has handed it
to the Emergency Services Committee.

4. Fire Smart
e Meeting with Dave Cox in the 15t quarter of 2018 - Lynde to write a letter to
the MD.

5.1 wer Minc Development Plan
e BMCA made a request that the MD Council commission & the Oldman River
Regional Services Commission to develop an area structure plan/municipal
development plan for the Hamlet of Beaver Mines in consultation with the
community. They replied with a letter - see attached.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G3a


e Lynn motions to respond to the growth plan to limit the char~~s on
development when water and sewer comes into Beaver Mines. Linde
seconds.

e Letter to be reviewed by the BMCA before sending - to be tabled at Jan. 20t
meeting,.

6. Historical Markers
e Historical markers for miners’ cabin foundations in park (Pete) - Jeff has
access to a 100 year old history binder of Beaver Mines. Breanne will be
looking into more grants to cover the costs, Jeff has applications for
funding.
7. Insurance

e Linde has received a quote from an insurance company - Trisura

e Jeff has spoken to the MD and believes the BMCA Directors are covered
under the MD’s liability insurance.

e To be tabled at the Jan. 20t meeting.

8. RCMP Presentation

e Annie spoke about “Citizens on Patrol” volunteer group - meetings held in
Lundbreck every 3 months with an estimated 20 volunteers.

e It was suggested to have a meeting in Q1 of 2018; Citizens on Patrol and Fire
smart to be presented during the same meeting.

e BMCA will request Annie’s presence for future meetings on an as needed
basis.

E. Outstanding Business
1. Phone List

e Jeffhas completed a voluntary form to gather contact information. This will

need to be sent to the BM Community
2. Property Map
e Aletter has been drafted and sent to the MD for the laneway proposal of
sale.
3. Existing Web Site
e Website topic will be tabled at the next meeting.
4. Game Night
e To start mid -January.
5. Mail Box
e Breanne to update the MD on the mailing address and legal description.
Breanne, Lynn and Mark have keys to mailbox.
F. New Business
1. ! IL  tfr wve M >stol tleV lwalk _  ith.
e Bert Nyrose drafted a letter to Parks Canada, Alberta Environment and
the Minister 0. .. ansportation Alberta.
e Breanne to type out letter and send.
2. Casino
e Jeff suggested for the BMCA to volunteer for the Casino.
G. Correspondence
H. Call for Meeting to be adjourned



I wer Mines Community Association Board Meeting
Saturday Feb 17 - Notes (prepared by Lynn Calder)

In Attendance:

BMCA: Pete Falkenberg, Linde Farley, Jeff McLarty, Jolaine Kelly, Ken Fast, Lynn
Calder, Mike Morley, Bev Everts (MD Councillor Div 3), Quentin Stevick (MD Reeve)
Community: none

Absent: Annie Starzynski (RCMP), Bob Black, Pat Black, Stephanie McLarty, Breanne
Bennett, Mark Pinard, Rob Bronson, Bernie Bonertz

Note: Only 6/13 Board members in attendance. No quorum.

A. Call to order
Meeting called to order at 10:00AM by Pete.

B. Approval of Agenda
Motion to adopt agenda by Lynn, Seconded by Ken.

C. Approval of last meeting minutes
Did not have minutes of Dec meeting. Bring forward to March meeting

D. Treasurer’s report

1. $5485.06 in bank, includes $2000 from MD/Town Joint Council Funding

2. Lynn/Jeff tallied cost of alcohol for last two events. Looks like we need to
charge at least $3/drink to cover liquor permit and incidentals to break
even. Currently charging $3 or 4 for $2.50. Various options discussed. We
have also started serving hard liquor at recent events at request of some
community members. Need to decide what we will stock going forward.
Defer decisions to next meeting when we have quorum.

E. Outstanding Business
1. Insurance (Linde/Jeff) - Satisfied that MD’s insurance coverage adequately
protects us for director’s liability. No need for additional insurance.

2. Color swatches for water reservoir (Mike) - Mike will confirm colour
(beige like Lundbreck) with MD prior to March meeting

3. Purchases:
a) BBQ (Mike) - purchase on sale in spring (up to $1200)
b) Shopvac (Mike) - Breanne purchased used Shopvac from
Kootenay Brown Pioneer Village for $15.
c) Fish fry equipment (Stephanie) - buy on sale in spring

4. Community By-Law Review (Jeff) -have been drafted. Jeff to send to Board
for review prior to March meeting



5. Firesmart (Linde/Rob) - Dave Cox booked for Friday March 16 at gazebo.
Linde will request people to send in questions in advance. Send out notice to
community by email and put up poster at store. Pete to be moderator. Linde
to purchase small gift for Dave. Rob looking into grants.

6. Pathway to Castle Mountain - input has been provided to Alberta Gov’t by
various people at recent Tourism open house. No further action by BMCA.
Remove from agenda. See also MD report below.

7. Historical Markers/Miners Cabins (Pete/Mike) - Farley Wuth (Kootenay
Brown Pioneer Village) keen. Will come examine foundations in spring. We
should try to find information on who lived in cabins in park.

8. Beaver Mines contact list (Jeff) - template set up; will be sent around for
comment before going to community.

9. Laneway request purchase (Bert Nyrose) - letter request has been sent in
to MD - on upcoming MD Council agenda (in camera)

10. MD Report
1. Water and Sewer

a. MD looking at alternative options for sewer since Mill Creek
sewage lagoon option not viable. MD consultant (MPE)
presenting to MD Council at next meeting.

b. Concerns expressed by Board about delays and resulting
cost increases and possibility of Castle Mountain getting
water before Beaver Mines.

c. Discussion around community standpipe if there is a gap
between delivery of water to community in 2018 and hook-
up. Not part of current contract. MPE have been requested
to look at options along pipeline route.

d. MD also looking for location for sani-dump for Parks.
Coalfields school discussed as one option.

2. Fire Prevention

a. MD considering requiring 30 m firebreak around hamlet,
including purchase of land adjacent to existing boundary.
Board expressed support for this and desire to coordinate
with utility corridors/walking path.

b. MD requests residents register our contact information
with the MD through the link on their website to ensure
rapid response notification

3. Land-use By-Law

a. MD is currently updating land-use bylaw as one of their top
priorities. There is a public process for community input.
Quentin and Bev suggest we be proactive and submit any



concerns in advance of the public hearing process. Need to
set up a committee to look at this. Discuss at next meeting.
4. Communications
a. MD has scheduled 3 “Coffee With Council Sessions” for
2018. All MD residents invited to attend any session:
i. Tuesday April 17t 6:30pm Summerview Hall
ii. Tuesday June 19t - 6:30pm Coalfields School
iii. Tuesday Oct 16% MD Council Chambers
b. Board indicated that in future we would like input on the
date for the location and would like to see some sessions
held on/near weekends, so part-time residents can attend
c. Quentin and Bev encouraged us to drum up attendance

Previous action items deferred:
Tennis backboard line painting (Mike)

F. New Business
1. Bar Management (Lynn). Agreed someone other than Jeff/event organizers
need to be responsible for bar, alcohol purchases and inventory. Ken agreed
to take this on.
2. Current land-use bylaws (Lynn). Lynn shared summary page of current
land use bylaw & map showing minimum lot sizes with and without water.
Full report available on MD website. See also MD report below.
3. Request for letter of support from Pincher Creek Chamber of Commerce
for hiring of Community Grant Writer to assist local non-profits get funding
(Lynn). Agreed to send letter of support. Lynn to draft letter for Pete’s
signature.
4. FireSmart presentation by Dave Cox (see above)
5. Request from Fraser Stewart for Castle Mountain Community Association
to meet with our Board. Agreed to set date, separate from regular meetings.
6. Speed limits - Beaver Mines to Castle Mountain (Bert Nyrose) - Bert’s
draft letter requesting decrease in speed limit between Beaver Mines and
BMR to 80km/hour shared and discussed. Defer discussion to next meeting
when we have quorum.
7. Casino license (Jeff) - Jeff has application for Casino license in Lethbridge.
Discussion around whether we would have enough people to staff. Jeff to
confirm how many people required and what shifts look like. Decide at next
meetir ~ when we have quorum. Could be a couple of years before we get it.
" Twwce it it k(T 'e)-F "ehired Clint " w" toclear ithto
—zebo for meetir~'$50). Wil' —t receipt for Lynn. Discussion around
whether to continue this. Decide at next meeting when we have a quorum.

H. Call for adjournment
Jeff moved that meeting be adjourned, Ken seconded.
All in favour
Meeting Adjourned, 12:00PM



G3b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G3b











Gbha


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G5a


	Agenda
	B1 Delegation
	C1 Feb 27 ccm
	C2 CCM Mar 6
	C3 Feb 26 special
	C4 Feb 27
	C5 feb 28
	C6 mar 2
	C7 Mar 6
	D1 Heritage Acres
	D2 Ms Reed
	D3 Ms Paridaen
	E1a Ops
	E3a Cash
	E4a Asset mnge
	E4b ICAO
	F1a AAMDC
	F1b Preparedness
	F1c hall agm
	F1d Road Issue
	F2a AEMA
	F2b application
	F2c Volunteer Week
	F2d workshops
	F2e PAC
	F2f Framework
	F2g 2017
	F2h hall
	G3a
	G3b
	G5a 



